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'l'hc Unit.ed States , through its atto;:-n~;y , the 

Spt~.::i.::.'l.1 Prosecuto:'..:', hereby rr.ov2s this Court in light 

of 

to a llo·=.1 fo:;"." oral a.rgtimS!nt and a full ezolo:cc.:.t. ic:a o :f: 

th~~ re;~aining if.: sues. 

In St;::_1po~:-t Of Its Kotion For Reconside:c<'!.tion 21~r: the 

Af[i~avit o~ J. Fred Buzhardt . 

l"'I •- fc"\ I -.._ 

.. ; -l,. ·'- ~ •J ~ ·1 ~,; ·1) 7' 

--· ~--- ·---·-~-. . - - .. ----------
Ll:~\.>N J·/-;.~··lClI~.:;!~- f 

Spnc i;1l P::-:os, ct~'l.." c 

(' l 
L ~ .... . l ~ • 

.• 

' 

Digitized from Box 61 of the Philip Buchen Files at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library



J- .,. ,. :.~Tc:_, 

__;_r,. ~' 

- --') 

) 
) 
) 

ct ;:1.l. , 

D2fe~dants. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) ---

' . 

Criminal 7 ·~·-116 

G(l\!LRN~,!3N'1:' 1 s r:Br'O?.ANOUM IN sup·c.oRr 
o::: .... !,·!O'i'IO::J I:'i.Yi.l P.:SCOl·:SI.DBH..1;'1'ICL 

':L'~1e purpose of this rnotio~ is to bring to th2 

Court's a tter!tion what •;-1e believG is ~ chaw1e in cir-

cu1:-1.stl!nces DZlking it advis<;.blc for the Cou:::-t to rccO!isider 

its.June 11, 1974 order . S:J.·bs·E>:JtF..::nt. to the Court ' s JP.:-e 11 

}")eer" personally rcvi2~.vc;d in their enti:cety by Counsel to 

the Pr0siC.ent \·7ho has stv.ti:;d nnder oath in the attached 

affidavit that said files do not contain auy exculpatory 

1naterial or any evidence discoverable under the principles 

of 

'J'his review anc"! cr::;:-ctificEt ticn by Vi.c. Buzh2.n1t-. now 

places the s ubpo2:w.ec1 Bhrl ichL·12.n not.es in p eciscl:i· the 

Thos? latter subpc2~as 

' 



' .. • 

L: 

:i.i: 

' ' 

,, ... 

~I 

h( ·.• c · ... 

.J • l1 . 
l ... 1 • \.. 

0£ ( ·:.iJ ~- 0 ._ 

factual 

J b 

'! '. 

- ... ~ j s ( .. : J ; ') .! 

I. 

( 

'. . : ··-

... , : 

-,. . . : ,_. ...... i .. 

. ; 'I... ..,-. .. . ·"-· .:.-. 

1 , ' ... t. '\ 

1l'h,~ fact ::hat ct:?.fc.ndan-C. m~:cJ.ici::.: : ... ~n still has 

com:plete files ~nd the right to cr~sult ., 
c~ ... -, 

files, provides him with privileges as to thes~ notes that 

i.s absoluh;~y no i .. ~:cit to 

the tlcfendnnt 1 s position that in this sctcing there is 

so:rr:r:~)~(.Y:! a less satisf ctory compliance w·ich B~ady tb~n t.h::-: 
--- 1/ 

corepliancc offered and accepted on the other sub~oe~~~.-

-----------------------------·-

to tf~8'1·~ l)r'J;:ern . r_rl1c (1~!fCnc.1.f.Jn·t }1~i7C 
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pro~c;•,c- or thir.; CC'.rt to 0! 1tc.·L1 C">. 
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to cou :'..;el 
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steps . if any, nre requi ':';G to bring t:o tr:~al a defen·:a.it.t 

who h:.s nm-1!-1ere speci f:L:.:<11.ly allt":.~Jed thac e::culpatory 

material of a certain ty2( is loc~ted in his files. 

bold~y rcpr0~0~ted tc h~ ubsolutcly cs~ential to 
2/ 

EhrJ .. i ... (.'!ill"TI~n 1 s clefense ... 

no reason at this staac to 
·' 

sirnpl _· C.1SS1..HCt2. ' 
, 

as the d ef2ndant seams to dor that the 

White House will refuse to providG a specifically 
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;;1J. (; .. (~l!:.,~;11':.1:in ( r:~1:s~lic;l -"; iJ1 i ~; ~ i l ~~_; ,-~~,,..(- ' ~;t ~r. \..: ,_\. .. .... ~-:_: 
t f ! ;_: t : ~ 1 :i c , ~ t 11 1 <: l (:l ~-- (.._ \' ~. , .. j t ·~ (°} }~ i . " j_ :1_ 0 . ~ .. ' ( ;rl 

Fe~:>, t r ~ .. 9 , J 9·l, , i1s · c:( 07'1 .~ r~--·' '\ ~i ~).' ~c.): ,.,. ~.!t ~ i , :.. tt~rl 

oE t":i:_, . .".ru·1 i (~l ""· 11- ~i~1 t:.:!;,.. ,. .. ~ :-: .. !:5.:_; CJ~l!~: ~·~r:j~~ 

.. Li.~ 
'J.h 

.. , .. ~t:: -:;':\ .,~ r~· ... d<>!"'r:- ~ - ::- 7 / ~J:"'~·"-;.~ .. ~·L_~, J.1 ;'lr~ .. -; '':. ·. t.·,~ .. . :y· 
;:-; ·( ,_-c\ l: J~~r~:J 1_(",_ t-:~~-1~·r· i ..... : .-.\" t~i .... ' ;;;).._,.._-.. -_t .. ir: .._ ; ' ( ~.; 

\·ll"1ic,. J/l1rlic.~1.' ~t .. 1 J~e\.1 .i..\.·v.r ,,-
rev 1. h,it =: n u . ..:h j i!.. .. 

filf . ~>'!...hC'.~ t }. l". i:ho ... ~ 2 · 

I-. . '-· 
. •f 4 

' 



.. 
I' 

. 
I\ I l. 

DAT:i:":D : 

r· _, . 

' . . 
j j -j ._. ~ 'i " . •. \ ' ! ): ~ ' I I \.. ( , I <' l , I ' .. l I 

.1.:· \. ! J 

June 12, 197 '1 

•"· .O.l .l I' : f: ~ '\..: 1 ~ 

l .... ,,' ' - . 

- -- --- -- - . ·-- __ .. ____ -
;,·.;:,, -... 

f)1' ·~r~iz·tl l'.t:"o;,, .~ 1:~· .. c\~~ 

l\l t ~:..:: :,\_ t.e ~)1->~:... :.~ j 11
} .. (:;-_,<_!Ct~~:i.C1'l 

lf' 0 :c (; ;::; 
14 ~ :J I< St.re~; _, 
Hashi 1gto:i r P 

i . . . 
c. 20()0 5 

~ttor~~~ for t~~ UnitnA c t~-t...~P~ ... .a.-·-..z -- ,I.,_... -- .. -- w - __ , 

, 



l 1 " I I I ) ! ' ' : ! ' t • ~ 

J. (. f ~ • 

, .• ') 
1

) '\'I';'~()·' /\,\~r.,-. 

\ . Cri . 1 - ' J; 7 : .. J J (, 

AFFIDAVIT 

J. Fred Duy; ha rdt , being fir st duly swo1·11 , dep('Ses and sa 

l. I an-1 Counsel to t~w President of the United Scates and have 

2. Prior to that tir,1e:, 1 served as Special Cour.sel to the_ 

Pre.:;ident c-.11cl represented th~~ Office of the Preside •• t in litigation ar: s:ing 

o-..·t vf W 1.e:t·gc:•tc -related lnattcrs, including the Fi::lding b~·eak-i . 

3. .In the cou1·f:c of this litiga.tion and as :i result of nur1e;..ru~~~ 

c~scusf.:ionB c:.ncl correspo,.dc 1c<:> \\'ith the Specic..l P1:osccnt •r 's Office, I 

h::.;;e becorne fr .. rnili8.r \v1th the rnatters \T,hich al·e at issu~ in. the cc:tse of 

l.-:~it(:~States v . l.9hn D. Ehrlichn1E•.n, ct al~, Crirn.inal No. 7 -1J(1, 

4 . Ad<litioncilly, I have studied the indl.c-trn-,nt in this case, 

the Govcrnrncr:.t's Bill of P~~rticubrs , the letter of xvlay 2'), 19?4, to cill 

('ounsel fron1 As sistanf: Spec i.aJ P1·obe cuto1· Phil ii, Tr. setti 1 ... 
~· 

j •'i·: disc:us~.ir:;~ n2.tional se('uri~y di.scoYery, ci.nd t:-c G.J-..-<- r.,n ent's 

'· 

,, ... ,;,· ... a~:~.1·7~~,,ll.~ 1 ,1\,.~r~t11rtl(t~l\•(l~l 

' ' t .• :~ ... ' 
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t h2:ir. cJ.ains in lis;h:t of th2 revieu of th·3 files by 

of th·~:.! 0::;:·tire prosecution aguinst all defc.ndants be-

g r<:::.;Lted for this purpose and for the purp~se of e:-:pl.oring 

v·;hat further steps / if any , need to ba tuh::n to guar~~ntae 

fairness for all t£1e Def end<.rn.ts and )'"et not conthn.l2 

the ca:::::e ;:;:-;:;a:i.nst d2.fenc1.a, t Ehrlichman indcfin5_teJ.y. 

A shc~t continuance of the trial as to the other 

dcfcndard;.s will not d2pri.ve thC!w o f their risht to· 

a speedy t::ir.:.l, s ince it hc.s only b2en thrc•:! o.nd one-half 

months oince the indict~ent. 

Finally, it is worth s tressing that an ineeficite 

contin11~nce of defendant Ehrlich:man ts trial •~1ay .. ~."'~-l 

mean a po~tpone~ent until th2 spring of 19 5 bec:'us~-: 

of the September 9, 1974 tl.-ial in Un5_tcd Stat:!s v. 

there is a public as \·;211 a.s a legaJ oh.I.is~ ::~on to 

, 
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on }:he issue of l?nilt or innocence of c1cf.::!11dant Ehrliclnnan on any of the 

charge[; liste:d in the penr1ing inc1ictrnent. 

8 . l3<:i.sec1 upon this se<nch , I can represc: nt to the Court that 

with the exception of th~sc n1::·vt: 1..:,:ids prc ..... cio;Jsly fvrnishecl to the Court et!.d 

th(! defendar~.t ' s counsel there is nothing contained in the subpoen~ed docu-

n1cnts ''hi ch be<1 i:- s on the is sue of guilt or inno.:.'.cnce of clc!'cndant E i- rlichrn.an 

and, spec,ifically, nothing v:hich is ar~~u;•_hly e~culpat0ry a.s to dc:fen<lant 

Ehrlich:nc.. on ihe fact .~l issues a~; f.et io1th on pc=tgc 4- of the '!Govei·nn-:er,t ' s 

' 

Sworn to ii'l<l subscribed before n1c this 
12th <~ay of June, 197·-L 
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i'\OTA ;-:., " :Pli f'. LIC 
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CER'.f.'If'ICA'I'E OF SEP.VICE 

f 

co:nes o...: the Motic>n For P..econsic1e:;:atio:c1 and :~er,1oranch::;: 

with a~_ached nffidavit of J. Fred nuzhardt d~tod 

J:.:::-:e 12, 19711, in support:. ·i~.lh~;.:eof ·to be deliv~rcd to all 

~ersona~ service. 

~illia~ 5 . Frates , Esquire 

l.--'ct0i: ~-~ -~ ·--ouli.s / Esc_tll:i..re 
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The Unit.eel Sta.tes, through its c::tto;:-r "Y, t~;..c;; 

to allow for oral &rg~~~nt and u full ex~loraLicn o 

Af[i~avi t c~ J. Fr ~d Buzhardt . 
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June 19, 1974 

James D. St. Clair, Esq. 
Special CotL"13Cl to the President 
Old Executive O££ice J311ilding 
Room l.88 1/2 
Washington, D.C. 

Dear Hr. st. Clair: 

----11;·-::~(_J,;-~----

I am ~Triti..~g on behalf of the August 13, 1973 
Grand Jury to confirm the outstanding requests for 
certain dccuzuents called for by ti~e It!arch 14, 1974 
subpoena specifically including those which we discussed 
with you on i·lay 2 4, 19 7 4. 1U. t..11ough each of t!lese docu­
ments is importai""lt to the gra.."l.d juzy' a ongoing investi­
gation, the grand ju.,..-y' s need for w1exciscd copies w""ld 
originala of the following doc~ents is of particular 
importance: 

, 1. '1"'~ letters from H.r. l\al.'nbach to 
Mr. Halde..~an, each dated July 15, 1971, one pertaining 
to ?·tt .. Syrti.ngton, one to ~...r. deRoulet. 

2. March 21, 1972 memorandum £rem ar. Halde."iran 
.. to Mr. Flanigan and Hr . Halek • 

3 . May 24, 1971 ~randum f:rci:l Mr. Kingsley 
to Z.b! • Malek. 

4 . · June 17, 1972 handwritten note3 {probably 

r of 1-lr. Flanigan) on h"'hite House statione....ry headed " (with 
~ Stans)". 
~. '. 
-c · 5 . April 3 , 1970 mem::>randum fror:t Mr . Haldeman 

~ · to ~. FleJrung. 

In addition, a chronological list of other 
documents we specifically request is atta~~ed. I have 
parenthatically indicated tha version of that particul:i= 
item vhich you have already sU:l1tltted. I again ~:.phasizo 
our need for originals ancl all \·Ihi te House co;:ies bcc<:iusa 
marginal notations, cov9ring memoriln<la, and o~l-ier accor.ipany­
ing notes or doc~nts might he relevant to tbe grand jury's 
inquiry. 

. . 

, 
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'l'ha attach~d list emits reference to the 
November 20, 1972 me.raora.."1.tl~""il fro.r:i Hr. Stans to :·!r. Malek, 
the December 16, 1972 r:?.emorandu.:~ fro~ l-1.r. Flanigan and 
?>lr. Halek to t.i-\e P:?:cside:nt, and t.t-ie r·iar.c;h 7, 1973 ma<no­
randu~ frcn i1.r.. Jo:;'les to ~!r. Halder.tan, awaiting resolu­
tion of the subpoena litig~tion involving Stans and the 
Finance Ccw.mittee to Re-Elect the President. 

It is my further understanding that you have 
agreed to fu:::nish generally correspond.ence between 
Mr. deRoulet and Hr .. lialde.man, including correspondence 
that does not relate directly eith.er to Mr. c.ieP..oul.at' s 
aspirations for an a.Y.C:>assaorial appointI!'.ent or his 
political contributions. 

I again ask that you advise us what specific 
files were searched for ~'"le documents thus far produced and, 
in particular, whether the President's files have been so 
searched. 

In light of the grand jury's continuing need for 
these docU..1~ents in connection with its ongoing investiga­
tion, we would appreciate your early attention to these 
matters. 

Sincerely, 

THOMAS F. McBRIDE 
Associate Special Prosecutor 

Attachment 

. . 

' 
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ATTACHMENT 

1. Original and all copies of Hay 19, 1959 
memoranuum from Flanigan to t.:;.e Pre3ident. (Partial 
photocopy of carbon copy) 

2. Original, Flanigan's copy, and all other 
copies of June 9, 1970 letter from KaL"Tibach to Ehrlich.~an. 
(Haldeman's photocopy of carbon copy) 

3. Original and all copies of Februar<J 27, 1971 
~emc~3ndu.~ from Flanigan to the President. (Partial 
photocopy of carbon copy) 

4. Original and all copies of March 25, 1971 
memorandu.'n frcrc1 Malek to Halde..r.lan. (Green carbon copy) 

5.. Original a..."1d all copies of 1\pril 29, 1971 
_ me.morandu.:.u from Flanigan to the President. {Partial photo­
copy of original witi.'1 marginal notations and a crossed 
t.L"i.rough upper case 11 P" on the first page) 

6. Original and all copies of any documents 
relating to Presidential response to Planigan's meraorandu.~ 
of April 29, 1971. (The possible existence of such doc~~ents 
is inferable from marginal notations on t..~e copy of that 
memorandum in our possession which indicate that the Presi­
dent did respond to t..~e memorandum) 

7. Original, Flanigan's copy and all other copies 
of June 15, 1971 memorandu.~ from Haldeman to Flanigan. 
(Partial photocopy of Halek' s carbon copy} 

B. Original and all copies of July 2, 1971 memo­
randu.~ from Flanigan to the President. {Partial photocopy 
of carbon copy) 

9. Original and all copies of any documents re­
lating to Presidential response to Flanigan's July 2, 1971 
memorandum. (The possible existence of such docu:nents is 
inferable from a reference to Presidential "replies" to 
the July 2, 1971 memorandum contained in Flanigan's memo­
randum to the President of August 9, 1971.) 

10. Original and all copies of August 9, 1971 
memorandum from Flanigan to the President. (Partial photo­
copy of original) 

- ~ .-.....,.. ....... --~ .. -
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11. Original and all copies of December 22, 1971 
letter from Hrs. Payson to Flaniga.Il. (Existence of letter 
inferable from Flanigan's reply letter of JanuarJ 17, 1972.) 

12. Original and all copies of any doctunents re­
lating to a Presidential decision in or about the week of 
z.larch 21, 1972 postponing furt..1-ier consideration of aon­
career ~mbassadorial nominations until after the 1972 elec­
tion. (The possible existence of such documents is inferable 
from a marginal notation on Haldeman 1 s March 21, 1972 
rnemoranc1u.'1l to Flanigan and Malek which records that the 
Presidant did make such a decision.) 

13. All copies of June 16, 1972 memorandum from 
' Halek to Flanigan. (Original) 

14. Original and all copies of July 15, 1972 
memorandum from Kissinger to the President. (Partial photo­
copy of original) 

15. Original, Stan Anderson's copy, and all other 
copies of Nove~ber 29, 1972 memorandtun from Flanigan to 
Haldeman. {Partial photocopy of a carbon copy) 

16. Original and all copies of December 5, 1972 
memorandum from Flanigan and Malek to the President. 
(Partial photocopy of carbon copy) 

17. Original and all copies of January 4, 1973 
mei"nOrandum from Flanigan and Malek to the President. 
(Partial photocopy of original without indication of 
Presidential action) 

18. Original and all copies of February 28, 1973 
memorandun from Jones to Hald~~an. (Partial photocopy 
of original) 

, 
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Jun~ 19, 1974 

Ja.'ile3 D. St. Clair, Esq. 
S~ccial Cot.L~3cl to the President 
Old E:\:acutive Or£ice Bt!ilding 
Room 188 'i/2 
Washington, D.C. 

D-ear Hr. St. Clair: 

---
:?-------_ ........... .. . ---~ ........... __ 

. . 

:t am writi..-rig on behalf 0£ the August 13, 1973 
Grand Ju..~ to confirm the outstanding re<"fl~ests for 
certain docu:u.ents called for by ti~e I<!arch 14,, 197? 
subpoena specifically including those which we discussed 
wit.J."1 you on Hay 24, 1974. lut..~ough each of t!le.se c!.ocu­
:r-.znts is import~,t to the gra..'1.d jm:y' s cngoi:;::g invasti­
gation, the grand ju....-y' s need for w1exciscd copies a,d 
originala of the following doc~ents is of particular 
i."llpOrtance: 

., 1. 'l'-wo letters from Hr .. I\al.:-:iliach to 
Mr. Halde.11an, each dated July 15, 1971, on~ pe_rtaining 
·to Hr .. Symington, one to ~...r. deRoulet. 

2. March 21, 1972 memorandum frc;n Mr. Hald~-rt.a.n 
to Mr. :?la."'ligan and Hr. Halek. 

3. !·lay 24, 1971. ~rand~£~ ar. Kings1ey 
to Z.U! • Malek. 

~ •• Juna 17, 1972 handwritt~"'l notes (probably 
of N.r. Flanigan) on hnite House statione.:::.--y h~adad "(with 

. ·. Stans)". 

5. April 3, 1970 ~randum fro.:t :-tr. Haldeman. 
. to ~.. Fleinming. 

In addition, a chronolo-.')ical list of other 
docu:rr.ents we St>ecifically request is att~~~ed. I have 
parenthatically indicated tha versfcn cf th.::?.t particulZl:: 
it.em vhich you have ~lready sli:>1tlttc<l. I ag<>"'n e.:.:Lp~a!:iizo 
our need for original~ and all \·;hi te Hot!..9e co;::ies bcca\l.3a 
marginal notations, covering me~ranua,. and ot..'1.er acco:;rpany­
ing notes or doc~nts night be :relevant. to t:b.e grand jcr.1 1 s 
inquiry .. 

. . 
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':!'he a.tt.<l.Cht;!d lis-t. cm.its reference to tile 
l~ov0-o.ber 2u , 19 7 2 ma'":\ora."'1(1\.::."l f rcr:i Hr. s ta.J1s to :-tr. Malek, 
th~ lJecernher :!.6 , 1972 r:'.e::lora.."ldU!-:l fro::i ~~ .. Fl,tJli-ran and 
Mr .. !·lal.ek to t..he P:=::!silie41-r:, and +-he :~arch 7, 197.3 ~e.:z-.o­
rand --i frci:i i'l.r. Jo;tes to !'!z. Halde."':tan, awaiting resolu­
tion of the subpoe41a litigv.t.ion L-ivolving Stans a."lcl the 
Fbilnce Ccz-citt.20 to RG""'Elect t.."-le Presi;].cnt~ 

J:t i;;:; my further u.-iderstw.""?ding t..1-iat you have 
agreed to fu!."nish generally corres90:iCienc~ bet•.:1een 
Nr. de Roule t .v.nd Hr .. Bald.e.!.tiw'1, including correspontlence 
that does not relate directly ei'b'1er to .Mr. d.eRculet, a 
aspir~~ions for an al'.l!:>assccrial appoino:ent or nis 
political contributions •. 

I again ask t.'lat you advise us what specific 
files were searched for ~"le documents thus far producec.1 anC: 
in particular, whether the Preaident's files hava been so 
searched. 

In light of t.i.'1.e gra..-id jury's continuing need fo= 
these docu..~ents in connection with its ongoing investiga­
tion , we would appreciate your early attention to t..>iese 
matters . 

Sincerely, 
\ 

THOHAS F . McBRIDE 
Associate Spacia1 Prosecutor 

A ttach."'O.en t 

. . . 
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! 1. O~iginal and all copi "--"'S of H.u.y 19, .!.959 
me no-;: . .:i:-"" J"' fro:(t F lu.nigan to t...~~ P ..,.,_.J iden_t. (Partial 
pnotoco~ 0£ carbon copy) 

.2. Original, Flanigan 1 s copy, and all other 
copies of June 9, 1970 letter from KaL-nbach to Eh=lich.~an. 
{llaJ..C.e.man• s. photocopy of carbon copy) 

3. Original and all copies of Pebruary 27, 1971 
memc:::-~nau.~ from Flanigan to t.~e President. (Partial 
photqcopy of carbon copy) 

4. Original u.nd all copies of Narch 25, 1971. 
mer.i.o:;::andura frcrci. Nalek to Halde..r.lan. (Green carbon copy) 

5. Original and all copies of April 29, 1971 
. l't'.emorandu.1t from Flanigan to the Presi.dent. (Partial photo­
copy of original with marginal notations and a crossed 
b'"lrough upper case 11 1' 11 on the first page) 

6. Original and ali copies of any documents 
relating to Presidential response to Pla.,igan's meraorandum 
of April 29, 1971. (The possible existence of such doc~~ent 
is inferable from marginal notations on the copy of that 
memorandum in our possession which indicate that the Pr~si­
dent did respond to the memorandum) 

7. original, Flanigan's copy and all other copies 
of June 15, 1971 memorandu.~ from Haldeman to Flanigan. 
(Partial photocopy of Nale.1<' s carbon copy) 

8. Original and all copies of July 2, 1971 ~emo­
randu.u from Flcu~igan to the President. (Partial photocopy 
of carbon copy) 

9. Original and all copies of any documents re­
lating to Presidential response to Flanigan's July 2, 1971 
memorandura. (The possible existence of such doc~ents is 
inferable from a reference to Presidential 11 replies 1

' to 
the July 2, 1971 memorandum contained in Flanigan's ~emo­
randum to the President of August 9, 1971.) 

lO. Original and all copies of August 9, 1971 
memorandum from Flanigan to the President. (Partial photo­
copy of original) 

• . 
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11. Original and a l l copio3 of Dece:;>.ber 22 , 1 971 
letter from Ers . Pay.son t.o Flanigan.. (Existence of letter 
inf~.rable from F la.."ligari ' s reply l e t ter of Janua:::-.1 17 , 1972. 

12. Origina l and a ll copies of a ny docsnent3 r9-
lati:lg to a Pro2sidentia l decision in or about the we<ek of 
Mdrch 21 , 1972 postponing further c onsideration o f ~on­
ca~ee~ aw~assado~ial nomi nations until aftar the 1972 elec­
tion . (The p03Sible existence of s uch docum~nts i s i~ferab: 
from a m.;irginal r:o t~tion on Haldernan 1 s March 21, 1972 
nemor::i..-,du..-n to P lanigfu"'1. and H.a lek whicn records that the 
Presid~nt did maka such a dacision.) 

13. All copi es of June 16, 1972 m~-norandum from 
' Halek to Flanigan. {Original) 

14. Original and all copies of July 15, 1972 
memora~du.:.~ from Kissinger to the President . (Partial photo­
copy of original) 

15. Original, Stan Anderson's copy, and all other 
copies of Noveit1.ber 29, 1972 memorandum from Flaniga.71 to 
Haldeman. (Partial photocopy of a carbon copy} 

16. Original and all copies of December 5~ 1972 
memorandum from Flanigan and l!alek to the President. 
(Partial photocopy of carbon copy) 

17. Original and all copies of January 4, 1973 
mei-norandum from Flaniga..l"l and Malek to the President. 
(Partial photocopy of original without indication 0£ 
Presidential action) 

18. Original and all copies of February 28, 1973 
memorandur.i from Jones to Haldeman . (Partial photocopy 
of original) 

/ 
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Jar.ies D. St. Clair, Esquire 
Special Counsel to t.~e President 
The White House 
Washington, o.c. 20500 

Dear Mr. St. Clair: 

: 

June 27, 1974 

.. . . 
. . ' 

,i 
/· : 

~he January 7, 1974 Grand Ju._..-y of the United States 
District Court for the District of ColU!!lbia is investigati~g 
possible violations of 18 u.s.c. 5201 and other federal 
laws in connection with modification of the interpretation 
and enforc~ent of federal carpet fla.~ability standards 
sought by carpet industry executives who pledged to raise 
substantial political contributions to the President's 
re-election campaign. Access to the following records 
believed to be in the possession of the White House is 
essential to a thorough investigation: 

(1) Executive Office Building entry and exit records 
for July 27, 1972 for the following people: 

-·-· 

(a) Maurice H. Stans 
(b) Charles W. Colson 
(c) Henry Cashen 
(d) Elizabeth Hanford 
(e) James Lokens 
(f) Willia::i Letson 
(9) J.C. Shaw 

.. .,.,.-
~--

\ 
(h) Eugene T. Barwick 
(i) Roger J. Mc!~araara 
(j) Robert Harlin; 

-- .. .. ... .•,. :' 

---- . (2) A memorandu..~, dated July 27 or 28, 1972, fro~ 
ttenry Cashen to Charles w. Colson, regarding a neeting 
attended by the people identif icd in paragraph 1 in the 
Executive Office Building on July 27, 1972; and 

.• 

. - ~ .. 
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(3) ·11andwri tten notes t;:iken by Henry Cashen during 
the July 27, 1972 meeting described in paragraph 2 • 

. · 
We ask that you supply to us the records referred 

to above as soon as possi!:>le so that we may complete 
this investigation. 

Sincerely, 

LEO!-l JAWORSKI 
Special Prosecutor 

' 
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Janes D. St- Clair, Esquire 
Special Counsel to the President 
The i·lhite House 
Washington, D.C. 20500 

Dear Mr. St. Clair: 

.. ' 

June 27, 1974 

~he January 7, 1974 Gra..~d Ju_..-y of the United States 
District Court for the District of Colu::tbia is investigatLLg 
POssible violations of 18 u.s.c. §201 and other federal 
iaws in connection with modification of the interpretation 
nnd enforce=tent of federal carpet fla..'":::lability standards 
sought by carpet industry executives who pledged to raise 
subs~antial political co~tributio~s to the President's 
re-election car:tpaign. Access to the follo"1ing records 
believed to be in.the possession of the White House is 
essential to a thorough investigation: 

(1) E~ecutive Office Building entry and exit records 
for July 27, 1972 for the following people: 

(a) Maurice H. Stans 
(b} Charles W. Colson 
(c) Henry Cashen 
(d) Elizabeth Hanford 
(~) James Lokens 
(f) Willia::i Letson 
(g) J.C. Shaw 

: .· " 

--.. - .... -­.. -· - · -- . 

... -- . 
_.:.....;..,,. 

(h) Eugene T. Barwick 
(i) Roger J ~ ~-k~~CllL1ara 
(j) Robert Harlin; 

-. .. .. , 
.. . . ~· 

·--.--- . {2) A me.r;torand.t!...':1 1 dated July 27 or 28, 1972, fror:i 
Henry Cashen to Charles w. Colson, regarelnq a neeti:ng 
nttended by the peo?le identif icd in paragraph 1 in the 
Executive Office Building on July 27, 1972; and 

.· 
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( 3) 'Ranc·..rritten notes t.:::iken by Henry Cas':len during 
the July 27, 1972 neeting described in paragraph 2 .. 

. · 
We as% that you sup?lY ·to us the records referred 

"to above as soon as possi~le so that 't·le nay complete 
this investigation. 

Sincerely, 

LEO!-l JAWORSKI 
Special Prosecutor 

\ 

: 
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WATERGATE SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE 
United Staks Dcpartmc!nt of Ju.>tice 

1425 K Street, N.W. 
W.lshington, D.C. 2C005 

July 25, 1974 

James D. St. Clair, Esq. 
Special Counsel to the President 
The White House 
Washington, D.C. 

Dear Mr. St. Clair: 

I am enclosing copies of my letters to you 
under dates of March 21 and May 31, 1974. As you 
recall, these letters made specified, limited 
requests for access to docUi.~ents and tape recordings 
relevant to our dairy industry investigation. 

I write this letter to confirm my understanding 
of the current status of these requests. As to 
items 2a and 2b of the March 21 letter, you promised 
us access to the originals of these recordings at 
our meeting of April 3, 1974. After repeated calls 
from this Office to your associates to make the 
necessary arrangements for this access, we were 
infonned by Mr. Howard of your office on June 21, 
1974, that you would not fulfill your prior com­
mitment to us and that access to the original 
recordings was permanently barred. 

As to items la through ld, 2c and 3 of the 
March 21 letter, you ·inforraed me by telephone in 
late June 1974 that the President had barred our 
access to even this limited number of tape recordings. 
I requested a Gonf irming letter from you and you 
expressed hesitation about writing such a confirr:ting 
letter, but you did state that the Presider.t's decision 
not to make these recordings available was final. 

As to access to the originals of the twq docu­
ments specified in item 4 of the March 21 letter, 
that access was afforded us by your staff on June 21. 

' 
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Since these requests have been pending for 
over three nonths, I assume that the above facts 
correctly represent your present posture in ·these 
matters. Please advise me whether, pa~ticularly 
in light of yesterday ' s decision by the Supreme 
Court , you are now willing to. honor cy.~ requests . 

4s:nc7j(.~ll . 
;I I. . - f /(_)Jj. v,,, H ltY "S. RUTH , -JR •. 

.. D· puty Special ~rosecutor 

--· ··-----

• 



,. 

(} 
\. 

r:) l·: 

- ' \.._,/ 
W ATERGA E SPEC!r\L PR.O:-,F.CUTION FOR.CL 

Unikd SlJlcS Uq>~11 tm>,l uf Ju..,lic:: 
142.:> :-<. Strt::::t. N.W. 

W.lshington., D.C. 2C005 

July 25, 1974 

Ja.~es D. St. Clair, Esq. 
Special Counsel to the President 
The ~-lhi te House. 
Washirn;tcn, D. C. 

Dear M..r. St. Clair: 

........ 

I am enclosing copies of ray letters to you 
under dates o:f March 21 and Nay 31, 1974. As you 
recall, these letters made specified, limited 
requests for access to doclli~ents and tape recordings 
relevant to our dairy industry investigation. 

I write this letter to confi!'.Til rny understa..l'lding 
of the current status of these requests. As to 
iteras 2a and 2b of the Barch 21 letter, you p::;:omised 
us access to the originals of these recordings at 
our meeting of April 3, 1974. After repeated calls 
from this Office to your associates to make the 
necessary arrangements for this access, we were 
informed by Mr. Howard of your office on June 21, 
1974, that you would not fulfill your prior com­
mitment to us and that access to the original 
recordings was permanently barred. 

As to items la through ld, 2c and 3 of the 
March 21 letter, you ·infonued me by telephone in 
late June 1974 that the President had barred our 
access to even this limited number of tape r$cordings. 
I requested a Gonfirrning letter frora you and you 
expressed hesitation about writing such a confirt:ting 
letter, but you did state that the President's decision 
not to make these recordings available was final. 

As to access to the originals of the twq docu­
ments specifie~ in item 4 of the March 21 letter, 
that access was afforded us by your staff on June 21 • 

. . 

·-

' 



____ _,,,,_.._ .... 

- - ... ~-·2 

Since these requests have been pending =~r 
over three nont~s, I assurne that th~ dbove f£!c~:; 
correctly repr2sent your present posture in these 
nat ~s. Please acvise me whether, pa~ticul~=ly 
in I~ght of yesterday 's decision by the Supreme 
Court, you are now willing to honor oy:o reques~s. 

/ // 
~Sincere1~,-~~ 

;1 '/__ - - 1 f A/"-'-J · f;I,,. HE/i:EtY S. RU~-i, 'JR •. 
" [ puty Special J:!rosecutor 

- __ .... __ ... _____ ... 
/ 

. . 

' 
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v. 

JOHN N. HI'l'CHELL, ct ~~ .-, ., 

Defcndant 3 

) 
) 

) 
) _,..,' 
) 
y 
) 

Crim. No. 74-110 

lv~OTION TO SUPPRESS 

I 
Defendant H. R. Haldeman hereby moves this court t~ ~· I 

direct that ~~r~a~~-r:9per_ty of wh!_~}l~b~ j.._~_!=h.~~~er, consi.sLJ .. ng i 

of his writings relating to the meetings and conversations re-

I £erred to in the Schedule of Documents and Objects To Be Produceci 

which accompanied the subpoena served April 16, 1974, on former 

President Nixon , an~ which are in the possession o f the United 

States, and which on April 30 , 1973 , at the White House in 

Washington , D. c ., were unlawfully seized ~~ takeE. from him 

by· agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation acting upon 
....... ~ ... 

directions of the then Attorney-General , Elliott Richardson, 

be suppressed as evidence against him in any criminal proceeding . 

. The petitioner further states that the property 'i·ras 

seized against his will and without a search ·warrant. 

Rt ·aJ I 1 J.. /d i ti 
U/ // • I 

. . 

<;__~ ... ---- --
John J. l'1ilson 'rt ,1 --~·,, , ~ - ii -- /-,..._-::.-·v· --,........,. ~--- /" . ."' - -, 

r .-~ ·~ ).. '• ... , ' .. /• '-;:. ·"'"""- - · . -•- / 

l·'r~rnk II. ·str ick.h~r 
Bl5-15t h Strc0t , N. W. 
\•l;.1 :h i nqton I n.. co 2000 
63 B-0'1 ) ~> 
1\tto n 'y:: 1:..1 Dr~r.i.-.nc"!.tnt 11. l~. 

JI<iJ dv1.1.in 
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F<m 'i'lii:: lJI.S'i'J~.:..C'r v.·' cu;,r;;.1;·u\ 

-~·-·-----
UNITED S'l'i\'!.'ES OF l\~·1E!UCA ) 

) 
v. } 

} 
JOI-IN' N. MITCHELL, et al., ) 

) 
Defendants ) 

Crim. No. 74-110 

AFFIDAVIT OF H. R. F..ALDE.M..~N 
IN SUPPORT OF MOTION TO SUPPRESS. 

District of ColtLrnbia, SS: 

H. R. Haldeman, being first duly sworn on oath does 

depose and say: 

1. That I was Assistant to former President Richard 

Nixon from January 20, 1969, to April 30, 1973, the effective 

date of my resignation. 

2. That during my employment I made notes during many 

meetings in which I participated with President Nixon alone and 
-...., .. 

with others. I also made notes of some telephone conversations 

''with the former president and with others. 

3. I am advised that said notes are my property. ----=------------------- ----
4. On the day I resigned I was advised by the·White 

House Counsel's Office that, pursuant to orders issued by then 

Attorney General Elliott Richardson, I would not be able to 

remove any papers or documents from my office; tl1at I would 

be searched by FBI agents ancl/or Secret Service agents before 

entering und leaving the room in which my files uGrc stored. 
;; 

. . 

' 

I 



~; :!_(; 

Service 

April 30, 1973, but I hav~ not b~ .. •n p.;:rmit.ted to rerno\le ct...,y 

material, oth~r than ~ome items of personal prop2rly, fro~ '•~ 

files or to make copi2s of ar.y documents or things therein. 

6. That I am advised the Special Prosecutor is see::k.ing 

to require that materials from my f iles be delivered to him, and 

I ob ject to the d e l ivery o f any of my property to the Special 

Prosecut o r . 

/..
,d 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this :..,:) day of 

August , 1974 . 

-
-11'.tcc-{/ /};c{_JJ d,,ye.Pr-

Notary Public, / n . c . 

·-... . MY commission expires: ~a~ /'f 7' 
' 

- 2 -
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C":t{'l'T1' IC!,'i"-. (>"·' -- ~·:, 1} f Ci-; ·- - --- ----

·1 197'1, true copies of the fo~csoi119 notion Hc·r<:! ma.il0<1 , f1 r~t 

I 
j cl~ss post~gc prepctid, to: 

f i 
11 
I 

I 

I 
! 

I! 

Leon Jawors] i, Esq. 
Sp1 cial Prosecutor 
1425 K Street, N. W. 
Washington, D. c. 20005 

John H. Bray, Esq. 
Federal B2r Building 
Washington, D. c. 20006 

William G. Hundley , Esq. 
1709 New York Avenue , N. ·w. #205 
Washington, D. c. 20006 

David Bress, E~q. 

1700 Pennsylvania Avenue, N. 1'l. 
Washington, D. C. 20006 

Jacob A. Stein, Esq. 
1200 ' lllih Street, 
Washington, D. c. 20036 

William S. Frates, Esq. 
66 w. Flagler 
12th Floor Concord Building 

- ., Miami, Florida 33130 
- -... 

" " 

' 



i ri - UNJ'P .• D : .. /l'. ~'.·:..; 1Jc;•1·1~lC~~OV!''I' 
1 

I 
I 

FOH '.l'Iii.'.: 

UNI'l'ED S7A'l'F:S OF l\M2lUC1\ . ) 
) 

v. ) 
) 

JOHN N. HITCHELL , et al., ) 
) 

Defendants ) 

() .. J.' co r.u:.~· ~ [:~ 

........ 

Crim. No. ·74-110 

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES 
IN SUPPORT OF DEFENDANT HALDEHA1~ 1 S 

MOTION TO SUPPRESS 

The Fourth Amendment to the Constitution protects 

the rights of the people to be secure in their papers and 

effects against unreasonable seizures. Defendant's notes are 

~rotected by the Fourth Amendment . In United States v. First 

Trust Co. of St. Paul, et al., 2 51 F . 2d 686 (8th Cir~ 1958), the 

Court held that notes made by William Clark during the famous 

Lewis and Clark expedition {1803-5) were private papers and not 

the property of the government. Clark made his notes during 
........... 

the expedition which "was an · official expedition o f the Govern-

ment of the United States. • • " (Id, p . 689) • Similarly, Mr . 

Haldeman's notes were made during the time he was on official 

business o f the United States. Some of his notes were for the 

purpose of recording facts; others were memoranda of work to 

be assigned. The first purpose is clearly private . The second, 

after the work was assigned or the rc;quest fulfilled, r.t~c~ the 

mernor.:in 1.:i valueless except as a prival:<:~ dic.1ry -- the reason t11~ 

notes were kept rllther tht1n destroyed . 

I , 

, ,. 

, 



l pr~vat<- docuPk:ntf.;_ oL ~ .. ;hich-_he....h~~.__b-.! 'n d ~i_v·].d .ia_ violc! ir~~1 
I o f b o t·h the Four_~b... 11J1d..-.£.i fth_.Z\.m.~n.<.lcn.P_n.Ls._ to_ t-11.'""'--Cons t;_i t~ ·-_icn. 

I 
I '-\ _S:\.~. ~ "7'-.----1 .._, \ .;" ._, '-"' 

I 
II 

11 
ii 

Frank H. Strickler 
815-lSth Street, N. W. 
Washington, D. c. 20005 
638-0465 
Attorneys for Defendant 

H. R. Haldeman 

- 2 -
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FO ~ 'l'IIE 1.U :J'["U C '1' O!:' COL 1 7\ 

UNITED S'l'.l\TES OF J\.;·IBRICA ) 
). 

v. ) 
) 

JCrlli N • .MITCHELL , et al., ) 
) 

Deferitlants ) 

Crim. No. 74-110 

ORDER 

Upon consideration of the motion filed herein by 

d~fendant Haldeman for the suppression of seized property, and 

it appearing to the Court that such motion should be granted, 

it is by the Court this ___ day of _______ , 197 , 

ORDERED, That the property of defendant Haldeman 

seized by the govern~ent on April 30, 1973, be suppressed as 

evidence, such property consisting of the notes made by 

defendant Haldeman which have been delivered to this Court in 

response to the subpoena heretofore issued by this Court. 

•· . 

JUDGE 

i · 
I 

. i 
' I i 
I . 
' 

' 
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UNI'I'ED S'l'i\TI:;S DISTfUC'l' COUR'l' 

FOR 'l'lIE DISTIUC'l' OP COLW·U:SIA 

UNITED S'l'A'l'ES OF AMERICA ) 
) 

v. ) ' 
} -,_/ 

JOHN N. MITCHELL, ~i·.··i' .J 
-< r 

Defendants ) 

I / 

J. 
Crim. No. 74-110 

MOTION TO SUPPRESS 

• '. I 

Defendant H. R. Haldeman hereby moves this Court to 

of his writings relating to the meet~ngs and conversations re-

I 
ferred to in the Schedule of Documents and Objects To Be Producecl 

which accompanied the subpoena served April 16, 1974, on former 

President Nixon, arn~i which are in the possession of the United 

States, and which on April 30, 1973, at the White House in 

Washington, D. C., were unlawfull:y seiz~~--~~~!=a_keE from him 

by agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation acting upon 

directions of the then Attorney-General, Elliott Richardson, 

be suppressed as evidence against him in any criminal proceeding . 

. The petitioner further states that the property 'l.·.ras 

seized against his will and without a search warrant. 

John J. \·hlson { . ~ 

1"r<ink JI. 'Strickler 
81 15th Street, N. W. 
W;.u;hinqton, n. c. 2000'.>. 
63B-0/l()S 

/ 

hl:l:o1~rwy£:: fu,~ Dn [c~nd<1nl: 11. H. 
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UNI'l'ED S'l'/;'['i.:;S D [S'l'HIC'l' cmrn:r 

POH 'l'lIE DI S'l'R!.C'l' OF COLUi·HHl\ 

UNITED S'l'A'!'ES OF A.MERICA ) 

) 
v. } 

} 
JOHN N. JvlITCHELL, et a 1., ) 

) 
Defendants ) 

Crim. No. 74-110 

AFFI DA VI T OF H. R. F...A.LDE.Lv"JAN 
IN SUPPORT OF MOTION 'I'O SUPPRESS 

District of Columbia, SS: 

H. R. Haldeman, being first duly sworn on oath does 

depose and say: 

1. That I was Assistant to former President Richard 

Nixon from January 20, 1969, to April 30, 1973, the effective 

date of my resignation. 

2. That during my employment I made notes during many 

meetings in which I participated with President Nixon alone and 

with others. I also made notes of some telephone conversations 

~~with the former president and with others. 

3. I am advised that said notes are my property. 
---·--- - ·--- ~----------

4. On the day I resigned I was advised by the·White 

House Counsel's Office that, pursuant to orders issued by then 

Attorney General Elliott Richardson, I would not be able to 

remove any papers or documents from my office; that I would 

be searched by FBI agents ancl/or Secret Service agents before 

entering and leaving the room in which my files uere stored .. 

, 



•\·----- . 

~i. 'l'hat I have had access to my files, un<ler S0crct 

Service :;upervision, on approximately twenty occ<:isions l:.:>ince 

April 30, 1973, but I have not been permitted to remove any 

material , other than some items of personal property, from my 

files or to make copies of any documents or things therein . 

6. That I am advised the Special Prosecutor is seeking 

to require that materials from my files be delivered to him, and 

I object to the delivery of any of my property to the Special 

Prosecutor. 

,r4~cfk,4_.c ... _c~---
H. R. Haldeman 

-d 
Subscribed and sworn to before me this /3 day of 

August, 1974. 

·--... 

Notary Public, D. c. 

~ . - ;;JI I'( /{,, 
.MY commission expires: "/ ' 

- 2 -
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II 

CI::R'l'IPICl\'I'E OF "7.ERV [CF: 

t. ~- ct~ I hereby cE:!rtify that on this_---i_f-.._,, __ aay of l1ugust, 

1974, true copies of the foregoil1g Motion were mailed , first 

class postage prepaid, to: 

- ....... 
- --... -... 

Leon Jaworski, Esq. 
Special Prosecutor 
1425 K Street, N. W. 
Washington, D. c. 20005 

John M. Bray, Esq. 
Federal Bar Building 
Washington, D. c. 20006 

William G. Hundley, Esq. 
1709 New York Avenue, N. W. #205 
Washington, D. c. 20006 

David Bress, Esq. 
1700 Pennsylvania Avenue, N. w. 
Washington, D. C. 20006 

Jacob A. Stein, Esq. 
1200 · lllih Street, 
Washington, D. c. 20036 

William S. Frates, Esq. 
66 w. Flagler 
12th Floor Concord Building 
Miami, F1orida 33130 

,,. .. 

, 
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UNITED S'l'l\'i'E3 DIS'l'H.IC'l' counT 

FOR 'l'HE DISTRICT OF cor~MUI~ 

UNITED STA'l'ES OF A.MERICA ) 
) 

v. ) 
) 

JOHN N. HITCH.ELL, et al., ) 
) 

Defendants ) 

Crim. No. 74-110 

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AU'rHORITIES 
IN SUPPORT OF DEFENDANT HALDEMAN'S 

MO'fION ·ro SUPPRESS 

The Fourth Amendment to the Constitution protects 

the rights of the people to be secure in their papers and 

effects against unreasonable seizures. Defendant's notes are 

protected by the Fourth Amendment. In United States v. First 

Trust Co. of St. Paul, et al., 251 F.2d 686 (8th Cir. 1958), the 

Court held that notes made by ~iilliam Clark during the famous 

Lewis and Clark expedition (1803-5) were private papers and not 

the property of the government. Clark made his notes during 

the expedition which "was an· official expedition of the Govern-

ment of the United States. • • " (Id. p. 689). Similarly, Mr. 

Haldeman's notes were made during the time he was on official 

business of the United States. Some of his notes were for the 

purpose of recording facts; others were memoranda of work to 

be assigned. The first purpose is clearly private. The second, 

after the work was assigned or the rc;quest.fulfilled, r.:ii1cc the 

memoranda valueless except as a private di~ry -- the reason the 

notes were kept rather thun destroyed. 

, 



In these circumstunce.s 1 Mr _ _J:@._ldeman' !;l_Il.a.:t_e_s_~ 

private doc_y~~n..t.S-o..Lwhich=.he......b.as._b__e_ep_ (1_9~.i_""ed_i~_y_i__qlation 
... ~... ~ " ..... "" 

o f both the Fo__\U:th_an_d....)Q.fth_Am..en.aroents to the co~stitution • 

. John J. wi5s on ,. 

J,,.z,_,,_~ // .fd::-::-~-
Frank H. Strickler 
815-lSth Street, N. W. 
Washington, D. C. 20005 
638-0465 
Attorneys for Defendant 

H. R. Haldeman 

- 2 -
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UNl'J'ED S'l'.:\'l'ES D.LS'l'P.IC'r COUI<'I' 

Ul"HTED S'l'ATES OF Jl.i•IBR1CA ) 
) 

v. ) 
) 

JOHN N. MITCHELL, et al., ) 
) 

Defendants ) 

Crim. No. 74-110 

ORDER 

Upon consideration of the motion filed herein by 

defendant Haldeman for the suppression of seized property, and 

it appearing to the Court that such motion should be granted, 

it is by the Court this ___ day of _______ , 197 , 

ORDERED, That the property of defendant Haldeman 

seized by the govern~ent on April 30, 1973, be suppressed as 

evidence, such property consisting of the notes made by 

defendant Haldeman which have been delivered to this Court in 

response to the subpoena heretofore issued by this Court. 

. 
' 

JUDGE 

' 



WATERGX!E SPECIAL PK.OSECUTiON FORCE 
United Sl:iie:::; Department of Justice 

!425 K Street. N. W. 

PP..L: sek 
Wa:;hington, D. C. 20005 
August 14T 1974 

J~ Fred Buzhardt, Esg. 
Counsel to the President 
The White House 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Mr. Buzhardt: 

When members of our office met with you and Mr. St. 
Clair yesterday you indicated that the process of tran­
sition between Administrations would involve a supple­
mental appropriation and the appointment of a liaison 
official between the President and government agencies, 
including the White House and the Special Prosecutor's 
office.. It was our understanding that this process 
·would take some time, and that in particular no docu..""'aents 
or materials to which the forner President might be 
entitled ·would be or could be removed from the ·white 
House files until that time. You also then advised us of 
your judgw.ent that, by custom, materials in the White 
House files become the "private property" of a forr1er 
President when he leaves office. 

As you know, materials in the White House files are 
of extreme importance to a number of investigations within 
the jurisdiction of this office. In fact, at the time of 
President Nixon's resignation, there were outstanding a 
considerable number of unresolved requests from us for 
access to specific tapes or documents or to categories of 
tapes and docuro.ents. The scope of a former President's 
entitlement to materials that, during his incu.-rnbency, 
were official iV'ni te House files is, in our judgment, not 
free from doubt. Regardless of that question, however, 
the government, including the Special Prosecutor's of­
fice and the grand jury, certainly has a legitimate 
interest in access to these materials to the extent that 
they relate to continuing business of the government. 

~· 
,/~;1 
}''..' .. , 

, 
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We therefore request that, until White House counsel, 
representatives of the former President, and this office 
can explore and hopefully agree upon procedures for 
assuring access to relevant evidence now located in White 
nouse files, the status quo should be maintained and no 
naterials of any type should be relinquished from the 
custody or control of the White House. 

·we understand that, on the basis of your discussion 
'l.·li th General Haig, he will explore this matter further 
·with the Special Prosecutor and that for the present 
ti"!.ere will be no change in the status or location of the 
materials in question. 

Sincerely, 

Philip A. Lacovara 
Counsel to the Special 

Prosecutor 

,<i·~"';·\ 
,' -»· v.-~ 

\'.-' 

~~~ 
;-"'-- ~ 
~ ... , 



W/IM'ERGATE SPECIAL PROSECUT!Oi'; H"Jr(CE 
United Stat<:s D<:partii~ent of Ju!>tici.: 

M2S K Street, N.W. 
Washin~ton, D.C. 20005 

August 15, 1974 

J. Fred Buzhardt, Esq. 
Counsel to the President 
The White House 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Mr. Buzhardt: 

As you requested, I am enclosing a schedule which 
recapitulates our outstanding request for documents and 
objects contained in the Presidential files of former 
President Nixon. Also enclosed are copies of the 
letters in which these open requests were made. As 
you can see these requests relate to a number of diverse 
areas under the jurisdiction of the Special Prosecutor's 
office. . 

As I mentioned on the telephone, in order to give 
you a further and more concrete understanding of our 
interest in the status of those files, we shall shortly 
furnish to you a list of additional items that we intend 
to pursue as important evidence in pending investiga­
tions. Of course, that list will not and can not mark 
the final enumeration of the items it may be necessary 
to seek in fulfilling our responsibilities. 

On the related question of the ownership of White 
House files, you will also find enclosed a copy of the 
motion filed yesterday on behalf of H. R. Haldeman, a 
defendant in United States v. Mitchell, et al., which 
seeks to have suppressed Mr. Haldeman 1s White House 
files which he contended were his personal papers and 
were illegally seized from him when he resigned as 
Assistant to former President Nixon on April 30, 1973. 

' 

/ 
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It is my understanding that Judge Sirica has invited you 
or a representative of your staff to be present at the 
hearing on this motion. 

Enclosures 

Philip A. Lacovara 
Counsel to the Special 

Prosecutor 

' 

I 
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f EDUL:S FO ~ DOCfJi'.',!EN'.!'S M1D ( fEC'l'S 
l~ h.t LC:! :{EQUSS'l'S AW..:: OUTS'~ID..L~lG 

1. Hemora::lclU.."1 dated July 27 or 28, 1972, from Iienry Cas:-ien 
to Charles W. Cblson regarding a meeting in the E03 on July 27 , 
1972 (letter of Jun2 27, 1974). 

2. The follo·.ving documents called for by the March 14, 1974 
subpoena {letter of June 19, 1974) : 

a. Two letters from Hr . Kalmbach to Hr. Haldeman, 
each dated July 15, 1971, one pertaining to Mr. 
Symington, one to Hr . deRoulet. 

b. March 21, 1972, memorandu.1i\ from Hr . Haldeman to 
Mr. Flanigan and Hr. Malek. 

c. May 24, 1971, rnemorahdum from .Hr. Kingsley to 
Mr. Malek. 

d. June 17, 1972, handwritten notes {probably of 
Hr. Flanigan) on White House stationery headed 
"(with Stans)". 

e. April 3, 1970, memorandum from Mr. Haldeman to 
Mr. Flermning. 

f. Correspondence between Mr. deRoulet and Mr. 
Haldeman. 

g. Original and all copies of May 19, 1969, 
memorandum from Nr. Flanigan to the President. 

h. Original, Mr. Flanigan's copy, and all other 
copies of June 9, 1970, letter from Mr. Kalmbach 
to Mr. Ehrlichman. 

i. Original and all copies of February 27, 1971, 
memorandum from Mr. Flanigan to the President. 

j. Origi·nal and all copies of March 25, 1971, 
memorandum from Mr. Malek to Mr. Haldeman. 

k. Original and all copies of April 29, 1971, 
mernorandu.rn from Mr. Flanigan to the President. 

1. Original and all copies of any doclli~ents 
relating to Presidential response to Mr. Flanigan's 
memorandum o~ April 29, 1971. 

m. Original, Mr. Flanigan 's copy, and all o ther 
copies of June 15, 1971, memoru.ndu;:n from Mr. Haldeman 
to Hr. FlaniCJan . 

. . 

,/ 
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v 
n .- Ori·::i:i.nal u.m:. al l c opies of July 2 , 1 9 71 , 
m2moranc u.m frorit I1r . Flan igan t o the President . 

o. Original and a l l c op i Gs of any docu.~2nts 
r lating to Pre s idential respon se to Mr . Planigan ' s 
July 2, 1 971, memorandum . 

p, Original and all cop i e s of August 9 , 1 971 , 
reemorandum from .Mr. Flanig an to the Presiden t. 

q. Origina l and a fl cop ies o f December 22, 1971 , 
let ter f rom Mrs. Payson to Hr. Flanigan. 

r. Original and all copies of any docu.~ents 
relating to a Presidential decision in or about 
the week of March 21, 1972, postponing further 
consideration of non-career ambassadorial nominations 
until after the 1972 election. 

s. All copies of June 16, 1972, memorandu.~ from 
Mr. Halek to Mr. Flanigan. 

t. Original and all copies of July 15, 1972, 
memorandum from Mr. Kissinger to the President. 

u. Original, Stan Anderson's copy, and all other 
copies of November 29, 1972, memorandum from Mr. 
Flanigan to Mr. Haldeman. 

v. Original and all copies of December 5, 1972, 
memorandu.'"tl from Mr. Flanigan and Mr. Halek to the 
President. 

w. Original and all copies of January 4, 1973, 
memorandum from Mr. Flanigan and Mr. Malek to the 
President. 

x. Original and all copies of February 28, 1973, 
memorandum from Mr. Jones to Mr. Haldeman. 

3. The following requests are pending with respect to dairy 
industry contributions (letters of January 8, 1974, Marc:i 21, 
1974, May 31, 1974, July 25, 1974): 

a. Any tape recordings, transcripts, memoranda, 
notes or other writings relating to conversations 
between President Nixon and Secretary Connally 
during the period February 15, 1971, to March 25, 1971. 

b. All docUi-nen t s, memoranda, and correspondence 
in the files o f Murray M. Chotiner relating to: 

. . 

I 
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(i) political contributions rec~ived or 
expe·tetl to be received from the Associated 
Milk Producers, Inc., the Trust for 
Agricultural Political Education, the Mid­
American Dairymen, Agricultur3.l and Dairy 
Educational Political Trust, Dairymen, Inc., 
and the Trust for Special Political 
Agricultural Community Education; 

(ii) the Section 22 Tariff Co~mission 
Recommendations proposed by the Tariff 
Commission on Septewber 21, 1970, relating 
to dairy products; 

(iii) the milk price support level 
announced on March 12, 1971, and March 25, 1971; 
and 

(iv) the antitrust suit filed by the United 
States on February 1, 1972, against the 
Associated Milk Producers, Inc. 

c. Tape recordings, transcripts, memoranda, notes, 
and other writings relating to a meeting between 
Attorney GeI}eral John Mitchell, Mr. Lee Nunn, and 
the President held on May 5, 1971. 

4. Any documents, memoranda, or notes of John D. Ehrlichman, 
H.R. Haldeman, and the President relating to meetings or 
conversations (letters of November 7, 1973, and December 4, 
1973}: 

a. Meeting(s) between the President and John 
Ehrlichman on April 19, 1971. 

b. Telephone conversation(s) between the 
President and Richard Kleindienst on April 19, 
1971. 

c. Telephone conversation(s) between John 
Ehrlichman and John Mitchell on April 19, 1971. 

d. Meeting(s) between the President and John 
Mitchell on April 20, 1971. 

5. The following requests are pending with respect to a 
physical assault by approximately 10 persons including allegedly 
Bernard Barker, perpetrated upon individuals lawfully demon­
strating against Aeministration policies in Vietnam on the 
west steps oi the Capitol the evening of Na.y 3, 1972 
(letter of October 10, 1973): 

/ 

' 
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a~ All diaries, calendars, logs, and/or other 
types of records '.vhich in any \·;ay reflect any 
m2e tings, appoint.men ts, or telephone conv2rsations, 
had beb1een April 24, 1972, and May 8, 1972, by 
Mr. Charles Colson and any persons on his staff, 
by Hr. Robert Haldeman, and any persons on his 
staff, and any such records reflecting meetings, 
appointments, or telephone conversations during 
that period of tine had by Mr. E. Howard Hunt. 

b. All records~ including, but not limited to, 
memoranda, weekly reports, and/or letters, relating 
to the May 3, 1972, demonstration, "counter-demonstratior 
or funeral proceedings for Mr. Hoover authored, 
addressed to, or received by, any of the following 
named individuals: Charles Colson, and anyone then 
serving on his staff; Robert Haldeman, and anyone 
then serving on his staff; Jeb Stuart Magruder; 
Bart Porter; E. Howard Hunt, Jr.; and G. Gordon 
Liddy. 

6. All documents, objects, tape recordings, memoranda, 
writings and other records located in those files formerly 
or presently known or identified as Charles W. Colson's 
files, John D. Ehrlichman's files, Harry Robbins Haldeman's 
files, and Todd Hullin's files relating to the Pentagon 
Papers, Daniel Ellsberg, Daniel Ellsberg's psychiatrist, 
Dr. Lewis J. Fielding, Hunt-Liddy Special Project No. One, 
Hunt-Liddy Project No. One, Special Project No. One, Project 
Odessa, Project O, California Operation, Hunt and/or Liddy's 
travel to California, E. Howard Hunt, Jr., G. Gordon Liddy, 
including, but not limited to, all writings initiated or 
authoried by, addressed to or received by any of the following 
individuals: Richard M. Nixon, H.R. Haldeman, David R. 
Young, Egil Krogh, Jr., Charles W. Colson, John D. Ehrlichman, 
E. Howard Hunt, Jr., G. Gordon Liddy, and Todd Hullin-
(letter of Augusi 23, 1973}. 

. . 

' 



WATERGATE SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE 
United States Department of Justice 

1425 K Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20005 
August 15, 1974 

J. Fred Buzhardt, Esq. 
Counsel to the President 
The White House 
Washington, D. c. 

Dear Mr. Buzhardt: 

As you requested, I am enclosing a schedule which 
recapitulates our outstanding request for documents and 
objects contained in the Presidential files of former 
President Nixon. Also enclosed are copies of the 
letters in which these open requests were made. As 
you can see these requests relate to a number of diverse 
areas under the jurisdiction of the Special Prosecutor's 
office. 

. 
As I mentioned on the telephone, in order to give 

you a further and more concrete understanding of our 
interest in the status of those files, we shall shortly 
furnish to you a list of additional items that we intend 
to pursue as important evidence in pending investiga­
tions. Of course, that list will not and can not mark 
the final enumeration of the items it may be necessary 
to seek in fulfilling our responsibilities. 

On the related question of the ownership of White 
House files, you will also find enclosed a copy of the 
motion filed yesterday on behalf of H. R. Haldeman, a 
defendant in United States v. Mitchell, et al., which 
seeks to have suppressed Mr. Haldeman 1s White House 
files which he contended were his personal papers and 
were illegally seized from him when he resigned as 
Assistant to former President Nixon on April 30, 1973. 

' 
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It is my understanding that Judge Sirica has invited you 
or a representative of your staff to be present at the 
hearing on this motion. 

Enclosures 

Philip A. Lacovara 
Counsel to the Special 

Prosecutor 

' 



-- ._., 
SCHEDULE FOR DOCUf1lliNTS AND OBJEC'l'S 
POR hHIGI HEQUES'l'S l\HE OUTS'l'ANDI1JG 

1. Memorandum dated July 27 or 28, 1972, from Henry Cashen 
to Charles W. Colson regarding a meeting in the EOB on July 27, 
1972 (letter of June 27, 1974). 

2. The following documents called for by the March 14, 1974 
subpoena ( tter of June 19, 1974): 

a. Two letters from Mr. Kalmbach to Mr. Haldeman, 
each dated July 15, 1971, one pertaining to Mr. 
Symington, one to Mr. deRoulet. 

b. March 21, 1972, memorandum from Mr. Haldeman to 
Mr. Flanigan and Mr. Malek. 

c. May 24, 1971, memorandum from Mr. Kingsley to 
Mr. Malek. 

d. June 17, 1972, handwritten notes (probably of 
Mr. Flanigan) on White House stationery headed 
"{with Stans)". 

e. April 3, 1970, memorandum from Mr. Haldeman to 
Mr. Flemming. 

f. Correspondence between Mr. deRoulet and Mr. 
Haldeman. 

g. Original and all copies of May 19, 1969, 
memorandum from Mr. Flanigan to the President. 

h. Original, Mr. Flanigan's copy, and all other 
copies of June 9, 1970, letter from Mr. Kalmbach 
to Mr. Ehrlichman. 

i. Original and all copies of February 27, 1971, 
memorandum from Mr. Flanigan to the President. 

j. Original and all copies of March 25, 1971, 
memorandum from Mr. Malek to Mr. Haldeman. 

k. Original and all copies of April 29, 1971, 
memorandum from Mr. Flanigan to the President. 

1. Original and all copies of any documents 
relating to Presidential response to Mr. Flanigan's 
memorandum of April 29, 1971. 

m. Original, Mr. Flanigan's copy, and all other 
copies of June 15, 1971, memorandum from Mr. Haldeman 
to Mr. Flanicran. 

, 



n. Original and all copies of July 2, 1971, 
memorandtun from Mr. Flanigan to the President. 

o. Original and all copies of any documents 
relating to Presidential response to Mr. Flanigan's 
July 2, 1971, memorandum. 

p. Original and all copies of August 9, 1971, 
memorandum from Mr. Flanigan to the President. 

q. Original and atl copies of December 22, 1971, 
letter from Mrs. Payson to .Mr. Flanigan. 

r. Original and all copies of any documents 
relating to a Presidential decision in or about 
the week of March 21, 1972, postponing further 
consideration of non-career ambassadorial nominations 
until after the 1972 election. 

s. All copies of June 16, 1972, memorandum from 
Mr. Halek to Mr. Flanigan. 

t. Original and all copies of July 15, 1972, 
memorandum from Mr. Kissinger to the President. 

u. Original, Stan Anderson's copy, and all other 
copies of November 29, 1972, memorandum from Mr. 
Flanigan to Mr. Haldeman. 

v. Original and all copies of December 5, 1972, 
memorandum from Mr. Flanigan and Mr. Malek to the 
President. 

w. Original and all copies of January 4, 1973, 
memorandum from Mr. Flanigan and Mr. Malek to the 
President. 

x. Original and all copies of February 28, 1973 
memorandum from Mr. Jones to Mr. Haldeman. 

3. The following requests are pending with respect to dairy 
industry contributions (letters of January B, 1974, March il, 
1974, May 31, 1974, July 25, 1974): 

a. Any tape recordings, transcripts, memoranda, 
notes or other writings relating to conversations 
between President Nixon and Secretary Connally 
during the period February 15, 1971, to March 25, 1971. 

b. All documents, memoranda, and correspondence 
in the files of Hurray M. Chotiner relating to: 

' 
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(i) political contributions received or 
expected to be received from the Associated 
Milk Producers, Inc., the Trust for 
Agricultural Political Education, the Mid­
American Dairymen, Agricultural and Dairy 
Educational Political Trust, Dairymen, Inc., 
and the Trust for Special Political 
Agricultural Community Education; 

(ii) the Section 22 Tariff Commission 
Recommendations proposed by the Tariff 
Commission on September 21, 1970, relating 
to dairy products; 

(iii) the milk price support level 
announced on March 12, 1971, and March 25 1 1971; 
and 

(iv) the antitrust suit filed by the United 
States on February 1, 1972 1 against the 
Associated Milk Producers, Inc. 

c. Tape recordings, transcripts, memoranda, notes, 
and other writings relating to a meeting between 
Attorney Gerwral John Mitchell, Mr. Lee Nunn, and 
the President held on May 5, 1971. 

4. Any documents, memoranda, or notes of John D. Ehrlichman, 
H.R. Haldeman, and the President relating to meetings or 
conversations (letters of November 7, 1973, and December 4, 
19 7 3) : 

a. Meeting(s) between the President and John 
Ehrlichman on April 19, 1971. 

b. Telephone conversation(s) between the 
President and Richard Kleindienst on April 19, 
1971. 

·-·-' 
c. Telephone conversation(s) between 
Ehrlichman and John Mitchell on April 

John \ 
19, 1971. "'-__..... 

d. Meeting(s) between the President 
Mitchell on April 20, 1971. 

and John 

5. The following requests are pending with respect to a 
physical assault by approximately 10 persons including allegedly 
Bernard Barker, perpetrated upon indivicuals lawfully demon­
strating against Administration policies in Vietnam on the 
west steps of the Capitol the evening of Ma,y 3, 1972 
(letter of October 10, 1973): 

' 
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a. All diaries, calendars, logs, and/or other 
types of records which in any way reflect any 
meetings, appoint.rnents, or telephone conversations, 
had between April 24, 1972, and May 8, 1972, by 
Mr. Charles Colson and any persons on his staff, 
by Nr. Robert Haldeman, and any persons on his 
staff, and any such records reflecting meetings, 
appoint.rnents, or telephone conversations during 
that period of time had by Mr. E. Howard Hunt. 

b. All records, including, but not limited to, 
memoranda, weekly reports, and/or letters, relating 
to the May 3, 1972, demonstration, "counter-demonstration,. 11 

or funeral proceedings for Mr. Hoover authored, 
addressed to, or received by, any of the following 
named individuals: Charles Colson, and anyone then 
serving on his staff; Robert Haldeman, and anyone 
then serving on his staff; Jeb Stuart Magruder; 
Bart Porter; E. Howard Hunt, Jr.; and G. Gordon 
Liddy. 

6. All documents, objects, tape recordings, memoranda, 
writings and other records located in those files formerly 
or presently known or identified as Charles W. Colson's 
files, John D. Ehrlichman's files, Harry Robbins Haldeman's 
files, and Todd Hullin's files relating to the Pentagon 
Papers, Daniel Ellsberg, Daniel Ellsberg's psychiatrist, 
Dr. Lewis J. Fielding, Hunt-Liddy Special Project No. One, 
Hunt-Liddy Project No. One, Special Project No. One, Project 
Odessa, Project O, California Operation, Hunt and/or Liddy's 
travel to California, E. Howard Hunt, Jr., G. Gordon Liddy, 
including, but not limited to, all writings initiated or 
authoried by, addressed to or received by any of the following 
individuals: Richard M. Nixon, H.R. Haldeman, David R. 
Young, Egil Krogh, Jr., Charles W. Colson, John D. Ehrlichman, 
E. Howard Hunt, Jr., G. Gordon Liddy, and Todd Hullin-
(letter of August 23, 1973). 

' 
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J. Fred Buzhardt, Esq. 
Counsel to the President 
The White House 
Washington, D.C. 

Dear Mr. Buzhardt: 

August 15, 1974 

In my letter to you earlier today I mentioned 
that we would furnish to you a tentative list of 
items understood to be in the Presidential files of 

€1 former President Nixon which we intend to seek as 
involving evidence relevant to pending investigations. 
The enclosed schedules are tentative, and by no means 
final or exhaustive and are designed primarily to 
provide you with an awareness of the categories of 
information contained in those files that are 
relevant to matters under our jurisdiction. 

Enclosure 

Sincerely, 

c;;;J~ 
Philip A. Lacovara 
Counsel to the Special 

Prosecutor ' 



S C H E D U L E 

All records for the period January 20, 1969, to the 

present, which record, refer or relate in any way to: 

(1) Any loan, gift or other transfer of funds or 

real or personal property between Charles G. Rebozo and 

Richard M. Nixon, Mrs. Patricia R. Nixon, Julie Nixon 

Eisenhower, Patricia Nixon Cox, F. Donald Nixon, Edward C. 

Nixon and Rose Mary Woods. 

(2) Any solicitation, receipt, storage, transmittal, 

or disbursement of political campaign contributions or pay­

ments of any kind to or by Charles G. Rebozo including but 

not limited to any payment from any of the following persons 

or his representative: Howard R. Hughes, A. D. Davis, J. E. 

Davis, J. P. Getty, James Crosby, I. G. Davis. 

(3) Any acquisition, improvement, repair, maintenance, 

alteration, or extension by or at,the instance of Charles G. 

Rebozo of any real property in which Richard M. Nixon holds 

or held a substantial ownership interest, including but not 

limited to any instruction given by Richard M. Nixon or his 

agent or representative to Charles G. Rebozo and any report 

from Charles G. Rebozo or his agent or representative directly 

or indirectly to Richard M. Nixon concerning any such trans­

uction. 

. . 
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(4) Any investment by Charles G. Rebozo made at the 

direction of or for the benefit of Richard M. Nixon or any 

member of his family, or any agent, friend or associate, 

including but not limited to investments in real estate, 

certificates of deposit, precious gems or metals, and 

currency, anywhere, including but not limited to the United 

States, Jamaica, the Bahamas, Switzerland, and Canada. 

(5) Any governmental action, decision, plan or 

proposal involving known interests of Howard R. Hughes, 

A. D. Davis, or J. E. Davis. 

(6) The milk price support decisions announced March 12 

and March 25, 1971; the commencement, prosecution, or 

attempted settlement of an·antitrust suit commenced by the 
0 

Department of Justice against the Associated Milk Producers, 

Inc.; and, contributions received,or expected to be received 

from the Associated Milk Producers, Inc., including but not 

limited to any and all notes, records, diary entries, or tapes 

relating to: 

a. A meeting between John B. Connally and 

President Richard M. Nixon beginning on or about 2:30 p.m. 

on March 16, 1971; 

b. A telephone conversation between John B. 

Connally and President Richard M. Nixon beginning on or 

about 11:45 a.m. on March 19, 1971; 

. . 
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c. A meeting between John B. Connally and 

President Richard M. Nixon beginning on or about 6:20 p.m. 

on March 18, 1971; 

d. A telephone conversation between President 

Richard M. Nixon and John B. Connally on March 20, 1971; 

e. A telephone conversation between John B. 

Connally and President Richard M. Nixon on March 22, 1971; 

f. A meeting among President Richard M. Nixon, 

John Ehrlichman, John B. Connally~ Clifford Hardin, John 

Whitaker, George Shultz, J. Phil Campbell and Donald Rice 

on March 23, 1971 from 5:05 - 5:35 p.m., including a meeting 

at the conclusion thereof between President Richard M. Nixon 

apd John B. Connally; 

g. A meeting between then Attorney General Mitchell, 

H. R. Haldeman, Lee Nunn, and Pre~ident Richard M. Nixon 

on May 5, 1971; 

h. A meeting among President Richard M. Nixon, 

H. R. Haldeman and Charles W. Colson held on September 22, 

1972 in the Oval Office between 8:58 and 9:08 a.m.; 

i. A meeting among Presidnet Richard M. Nixon, 

H. R. Haldeman, and Charles W. Colson on September 29, 1972 

in the Oval Office between 12:11 and 2:03 p.m., a meeting 

~hi ch Mr. Alexander Butterfield joined for the period 

1 2 : 15 - 12:17 p.m. 

. . 

' 
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X7) Eff s by Richard M. Nixon, o y others acting 

at Richard M. Nixon's direction or independently, to 

solicit funds or contributions of any kind for use in support 

of Richard M. Nixon's candidacy for the nomination of the 

Republican Party for the office of President at the 1972 ... 
·election; and all records relating to or reflecting the 

offer of or making of any such contribution by any individual, 

group or organization and relating to or reflecting the use 

to which such contribution was put; and all records relating 

to any offer or request for governmental benefit, favor or 

assistance by such contributor or potential contributor 

or any person acting on his behalf and/or any communication 

which could be understood to threaten the withholding of any 

governmental benefit, favor, assistance or other act to such 

contributor, potential contributor or person acting on his 

bQhalf by Richard M. Nixon or any person acting at Richard M. 

Nixon ' s direction or actually or purportedly on Richard M. 

Nixon's behalf, including, but no~ limited to, records 

relating to contributions by, or government benefit 

offered to, or received by the following individuals 

and corporations or other legal entities, or their agents 

or employers or anyone acting on their behalf: 

, 

f 

I 
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Ablanalp, Robert 
Allen, Robert 
Amerada Hess Corporation 
ARMCO Steel Corporation 
Arthur B. Young Company 
Atlantic Richfield Company 
Avis Rent-A-Car 
Babcock, Tim 
Berger-Avon Steamship Company 
Bethlehem Steel 
Blake Construction Company 
Boeing Company 
Borg-Warner Corporation 
Charles E. Smith Company 
Charter Corporation 
Chase-Manhatten Bank 
Christo, John 
Cities Service Petroleum Company · 
Coldwell Banker 
Continental Airlines 
Delta Airlines 
DeMarco, Frank 
de Reulet, Vincent 
Duncan, Walter T. 
~vans, Thomas 
Farkas, Ruth 
Fisher, Max 
Flying Tiger 
Ford Motor Company 
Frankil, Victor 
General Motors 
Georgia Pacific 
Gould, Kingdon 
Greyhound Corporation 
Gulf Resources Corporation 
Gulf & Western Corporation 
Hertz Rent-A-Car 
Hess, Leon 
Heublein 
Honeywell 
James, Leonard 
Jones, Thomas V. 

. . 

, 
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Kaiser Aluminum 
Keaton, Darius 
Kerr-McGee Corporation 
Kiewit, Peter 
Kovens, Cal 
Kroc, Ray 
Lehigh Dairy 
Lindner, Carl 
Lockheed Aircraft 
Lyles, Bissett, Carlisle & Wolfe 
Marathon Oil 
McDonalds Corporation 
McDonnell-Douglas Corporation 
Merrill, Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith 
National Airlines 
National Steel Company 
Nolan, Ramon 
Northwest Airlines 
Occidental Petroleum 
Ogarrio, .Manuel 
Ourisman, Florenz 
Pan American Sulfur Company 
Pepsi-Cola 
Perot, H. Ross 
Precision Valve 
Rebozo, Charles 
Rollins, John 
Safer, John 
Salomon Brothers 
Scali, John 
Seafarer's International Union 
Smith, C. Arnholt 
Steinbrenner, George or The American Shipbuilding Company 
Stewart, James 
Stirling-Homex 
Stone, Clement 
Sun Oil 
Susquehanna Corporation 
Symington, Fife 
Teamsters Union 
Terra, Daniel 
Time Oil 
Transamerica Corporation 
Union Carbide 

. . 
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United Airlines 
United Gas-Pennzoil 
U.S. Steel 
Vesco, Robert 
W. R. Grace & Company 
Warner Communications, Inc. 
Warner-Lambert 
Weyerhauser, George H. 
Whitney, c. V. 
Winn- Dixie Stores 
Wynne, Toddie 

' 



, 

(8) Any corrununication between Maurice Stans, H. R. 

Haldeman, John Ehrlichman, John Mitchell, Herbert W. Kalmbach, 

Peter M. Flanigan, Harry s. Dent, Rose Mary Woods, Charles 

W. Colson and Richard M. Nixon concerning the solicitation, 

conditions, making or use of contributions as described in 

"(7}", supra. 

(9) Any plan, scheme, program, effort, organization 

or conunittee which was to operate during the congressional 

campaign leading up to the election held on November 3, 1970, 

to raise and distribute funds in support of candidates for 

the United States House of Representatives or the United 

States Senate, and all records relating to the roles played 

in any such plan, scheme, program, organization or committee • 
by any of the following: Richard M. Nixon, Harry R. Haldeman, 

Harry s. Dent, Herbert W. Kalmbac~, Jack A. Gleason, Murray 

Chotiner, Robert Finch, Donald Rumsfeld, Charles Colson, 

Lawrence Higby, Jeremiah Milbank, Bryce Harlow, Jeb S . 

Magruder, John A. Mulcahy, John Rollins, Thomas Evans, John 

Ehrlichrnan, John Dean, and Maurice Stans. 

(10) Actual or proposed political contributions by or 

from foreign nationals in connection with Richard M. Nixon's 

Presidential campaigns, including records relating to the 

. . 
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solicitation, making, disposition, propriety, or legality 

of any such contributions. 

(11) Consideration for Presidential appointment as an 

ambassador of the United States of any person who offered 

or contributed $25,000 or more to Richard M. ~ixon's 1968 

or 1972 Presidential campaigns including, but not limited to, 

Cornelius V. Whitney, Ruth Farkas, Vincent deRoulet, and 

Fife Symington, Jr. 

{12) The International Telephone and Telegraph Co. 

or persons representing its interest including, but not limited 

to: 

a. Meetings between and among John Mitchell, 

H1 R. Haldeman, Robert Dole and Richard M. Nixon on June 3, 

1971; 

b. Meetings between Charles Colson and Richard 

M. Nixon on March 18, 1972; 

c. Meetings between and among Charles Colson, 

H. R. Haldeman and Richard M. Nixon on March 30, 1972; 

d. Meetings between and among John Mitchell, 

H. R. Haldeman and Richard M. Nixon on April 4, 1972; 

e. A meeting among John Ehrlichman, John Mitchell, 

George Shultz, John Connally and Richard M. Nixon on May 11, 

1971. 

' 



d. Th' 'mp:.oyr;.,: .. 1:. c1r J.Jhn n,1:':ric:( S,·~·.rs at 
' .i""11.-;:.> lOU?e f:""om 'Jf.dy l, .!.9Ei1, thcough ')~tober ~l, 1969; 

b. A phyGical surveillance and electronic 
,lt.:;,;eillance of Sears conducted by the FBI from .; n or about 
~~ July 1~69, to in or about early Octob~r 1969; 

c. Allegations that Sears was qiving information 
~o newspaper reporters in general and specifically, Messrs. 
Henry Brandon, Jules Witcover and/or Bruce Biossat; and 

d. The identification of Sears as the "old 
c-rucaign chap" referred to in a July 18, 1969, letter to 
"Presidenl Nixon from J. Egar Hoover. 

e. The termination of Nr. Sears' employment 
at the White House. 

2. 
following: 

All records which in any way relate to the 

a. plans of Richard M. Nixon to donate pre­
Presidential papers and/or other material to the United States 
of America in 1968 and/or 1969; 

b. The preparation and/or signing of the joint 
Federal income tax returns of Richard M. Nixon for 196.3 
and/or 1969; 

c. The gifts of papers allegedly made by 
Richard M. Nixon to the United States in 1968 and/or 1969. 

3. All records prepared, written or produced at 
any time between July 15, 1972, and November 13, 1972, which 
in :my way relate to: 

. . 
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'1 1 1:~ f n 1::1.C ia l d.'1<l/'1r income t cX r, •• ·1 rs ot 
... ~ ·../rt-:0.ce 1~··. , ... ,, 1ri~n _;.nJ11c>L nny 12rJ(>ns o~ ~·.~..:D(}::.·1·:1(> .. -:.·.;; ~ it;1 
. ~-1.,~:--~ .. tt. ,,. ·~:-i .rt 1-...a~ 1J!. ... 2n !.J.3C .. <.;i tt:ed, i. .. -~c;·t~linc;, "·i 1 1~~ l~'>t 11 '!.1,,,.._-!U 
'.o ~Iu11a:rd ·:uqh2.J, ~·!cDonn·2: ,:, cor.tpanv, Cla;...;:,.~.3 119 Sc.:.ut ·L~, J.c.J/ 

. ... l ~ ·: e .r:--! h .. ·L..l r: , "J l i t Ln ; 

b Th ~ . . 1 d/ . ~ - . ' • e ~inancia an or income <-dX a,: .ta 1r.s or 
C>.trles G. Rebozo d.nd/or u.nv p.ersons or corporat.ion.3 with 
.. h ·_ch Mr. Rebozo has been dssocia t2d, including, huL no': lir:t i +:o..i 
to, Howard Hugnes. 

4. All records which in any way relate to the follm·rirq 
specific conversations and meetings: 

a. Telephone conversations on August 26, 1972, 
between Mr. John Eh~lichman and Mr. Charles G. Rebozo, telephone 
c~nversations on August 29, 1972, at approximately 11 a.m. and 
6: 50 p. m. bet;veen Mr. Ehrlich.-rnan and Secretary of the Treasury 
George Shultz, and a telephone conversation at 4:16 p.m., 
September 5, 1972, between Messrs. Shultz and Ehrlichman; 

b. The meeting in the Oval Office at the White 
House between Richard M. Nixon, Secretary Shultz, and Mr. 
Ehrlichman, from 10:41 a.m. to 11:50 a.m. on September 7, 1972; 

c. The meeting in the Oval Office at the White 
House between Richard M. Nixon, Mr. Ehrlichman, Mr. Haldeman, 
and Mr. Rebozo, from 12:58 to 1:15 p.m. on August 29, 1972; and 

d. The meeting(s) between Richard M. Nixon and 
H.R. Haldeman in the Oval Office at the White House on September 15, 
1972. 

5. All records that reflect visits or admissions 
to the White House and/or Executive Office Building between 
July 15, 1972, and November 15, 1972, by any of the following 
individuals: Roger V. Barth, Mike DiMichele, Otha Harner, 
Clyde Wise. -

6. All records reflecting telephone calls which 
.iohn Ehrlichman had from July 15, 1972, to Nov:?mber 15, 1972, to nr 
from the following individuals: 

a. Roger V. Birth; 
t. Johnnie ~alters. 

7. ='l. L' .... corJs v.:-it+:en, proo<t::-~d or p-.,~~:c.c=·1 

~-. ;·,!~t l, 1911, d ld Df'.,;e11l.,>-!r l, lS.71, which in Rn· v1v relat- ! 

2. - ,_ • .:. J ~ 

- I 
.. " .- I --i, - , '., .... ' , .-

' . -
) . _) ' 
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b. Rob'·r~ Grt>ene, the h..;ad oi th·· i:H?W:; L1y in·r2stl-
1 ..,-1 \."'""' +- .. ~ Ti. \'1!1 i .. c-:~ T-1r0~~ th~~ s, -.~ ~s of artic l~· > , • _ L ,id}l1'-

; ~ ·on, Ch' rl. s " ~ · b..-" Re> bozo .. ld Sena tor- GE'or:r.:r ~ ~i ! T-hnrs i · 
>D .. !r 19 7 ~, rnd/o c r~ la tin'J t"o any o th 'T. pt•r."'i h1.J '.,,, org tn 

::.:-. i0ns in c.my way a_, > >ci..i ted with the pub 1 ic:i~ L:m n c f-:ho..;r, 
~ t :_i..::les; 

c. Joh."1. Wayne's tax problems with the Internal 
~~venue Service; 

d. Reverend Billy Graham's tax problems with the 
Internal Revenue Service; 

e. The initiation of tax audits by the Internal 
Revenue Service; 

f. John Caulfield's proposal to establish a private 
security firm known as "Operation Sandwedge;" 

g. The enemies and/or opponent's list and/or efforts 
of whatever tape relating to the commencement of proceedings of 
whatever nature against so-called "enemies;" 

h. Lawrence Yale Goldberg who was then under 
consideration for a job at the Committee to Re-Elect the 
President. 

8. All records written, prepared or produced between 
December 1, 1971, and March 1, 1972, which in any way relate 
to James Ray Polk, a reporter who was writing an article 
regarding inter alia Herbert KalJ:ri~ach. 

9. All records which in any way relate to a meeting or 
conversation concerning the Internal Revenue Service on 
September 16, 1971, as set forth in item 26 of a White House 
memorandum dated June 13, 1974, subject "Summary of Omitted 
Items Requested by Defendant John Ehrlichman. 11 

10. All records written, prepared or produced between 
March l, 1973, and May 2, 1973, which in any way relate to the 
aopointment of Vernon Acree as United States Com...~issioner of 
Customs. 

11. All records that reflect visits or admissions to the 
~-, . .i..te Hous~ and/a:::- Executive Ottice Building bP.tw-Pen Jdnuary 1 .. 
1 )71, and Mey 2, 1972, by Vernon Acree. 

12. All record3 which in <.n; ;.;ay rel:lte to t.h.! con~irm~~ion 
- - n:·i'1qs ot L. Patrtc1< c....-ay TI~ l~--ld bP""on• P~, :· '"'.1 .. _e ... udi ;i -Tf 

...,.p .... I"•-· L ~-::b.,...·~·a:-y :.ic ~.:-ch lJ71, Llr•lu·iaq, ·..., .': •o ... :~.i:- .~· 

- ~"), .. 111 r·:.c:J,...d-> WMl<h .: .. 7' !n·~ PJ•·· J.: l'1l~'- to .... : .. 1 },_ ·;~.,,, .. )~ ~r·" ... l..C 

, l rs 1 i. ":-i. ~ t:i ! l ..) ~ t ~ :1 .... - : 

.. 

' 



a. Teh.>.phone conV<!r·sation ~);:!r· ... ~!P Yr. Ehrli.chm,:.n 
. .:licha.::d. :·i. Nixon from 4:11 to 4:15 p.m. on Jdn.11.i:::y 'J, 197J; 

b. ~1 .:-e ·~ing of Richard M. Nixon a'1d Mr. i:;:-trlichm..m 
~ ,.:i 1::,0 to 5:43 p.rn. ori. Feburary 15, 1973; 

c. .Meeting of Richard M. Nixon, "tr. Shrlichman, 
i~<l Mr. Gray from 9:08 to 9:38 a.m. on February l~, 1973; 

d. Meeting of Richard M. Nixon with Mr. Ehrlich..'tlan 
: ... ''n 9~35 to 10:05 a.m. on February 23, 1973; 

e. Meeting of Richard M. Nixon with Mr. Kleindienst 
f=om 10:08 to 10:52 a.m. on February 23, 1973; 

f. Meeting of Richard M. Nixon with Mr. Ehrlichrn.an 
=rom 2:48 to 3:40 p.m. on February 27, 1973; 

g. Meeting of Richard M. Nixon with Mr. Dean 
from 3:55 to 4:20 Porn. on February 27, 1973; 

h. Meetings of Richard M. Nixon with Mr. Dean 
on March 1, 1973, at (1) 9:18 to 9:46 a . m., (2) 10:36 to 10:44 a.m., 
(3) 1:06 to 1:14 p.m.; 

i. Telephone conversations of Richard N. Nixon 
with .f.1r. Kleindienst on March 1, 1973, at 9: 36 a.m. and from 
10:52 to 10:56 a.m.; 

j. Meeting of Richard M. Nixon with Mr. Dean on 
March 7 , 1973, from 8:53 to 9 : 16 a.m: 

13. Any conversations of Richard M. Nixon with 
William D. Ruckelshaus and/or Elliot L. Richardson in the 
period from April 26, 1973, to June 1, 1973, which relate in 
any way to the Ellsberg prosecution and/or the seventeen 
wiretaps conducted by the FBI at the request of the White 
House from May 1969 to February 1971, and/or the records of 
thE'se wiretaps. 

14. All records prepared, written or produced at any 
tine between May 2, 1972, and April 27, 1973, relating to 
conversations, correspondence, or contacts between Hr. Ehrlichman 
and Mr. Gray, including, but not limited to, all records which 
in any way relate to the following specific conversations: 

a. Telr•phone l"'O:l7""r;:;a tion net--1~2n ~-1 :-. Ehrll(:hr.t,~n 
d ~-x. Grcty at 3 p.m. on .Tu111ary 9, 1973; 

b. T~lt~ J~::>'"'C c~r"J "r·J.:1tion ll ~ .. u1', ~ .... 1~ ~~-- E .. 1rl~~~Cl-L-rt""n 
~~":::. Gr~~ .. , ~L. 12~ J7 n .. r:-. on E,"'.)hr'tr..1.:r.v !7, L:;-;J. 

. . 

' 
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15. All r~cords lh" t reflect visits c= tJmis3ionJ 
to th"! V-~ _: i te Ho•.is ... ~ and/or Ex,~cu-':. i ve Off ice Bu l ld :nq be b;een 
E'ebnw .. ~y l, 1973, anu ~1ay J:, l') 73, by Will.:.a.m C. S·..:.llivdr... 

16 -a. All re:::ords whl.ch in any r.., 1y r ..;L~ te to press 
briefings conducted at th..; White House from on or about 
February 23, 1973, to on or about Md.rch 2, 1973, which in any 
way relate to the articla published in Time Maqazine on or 
about February 26, 1973, referring to a White House directed 
electronic surveillance project. 

' 
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lci-b All roco~33 whi~h relat2 in 1ny w'; ~o 
sevP.nteen wir !ta.SJ; conduc _-;d by th.} rBT at th-~ r»qt c·st 
,- the ':'1hite Ho:1c·_• in o-.: ab>Ut- Xcty 1969, to in o:: d~C)Ut 
F-•bruary 1971, including, bur_ not limiteC. to, all records 
'.rhich r.::~_...tt.2 in any '.-: ty t0: 

a. The mov~rr.e.nt at any timt-! of <-'!'l.Y of the 
FBI documents relating to these wiretaps; 

b. The concealment from duly authorized 
officials of the Department of Justice of the f ~ct that 
Morten lialperin had been the subject of one of these 
seventeen wiretaps and that Daniel Ellsberg, Paul Warnke 
and Leslie Gelb, among others, had been overheard during 
the course of these seventeen wiretaps. 

17. All records which in any way relate to the 
followi~g specific conversations and meetings: 

a. Meeting with the President with Messrs. 
Mitchell and Ehrlichman at approximately 3:45 p.m. on 
June 15, 1971; 

b. Meeting of the President with .Messrs. 
Kissinger, Ehrlichman and Haldeman at approximately 
5:20 p.m. on June 17, 1971; 

~ c. Telephone conversation between Messrs. 
Ehrlichman and Mitchell at approximately 9:55 a.m. on 
June 29, 1971; 

d. Telephone conversation between Messrs. 
Ehrlichman and Mitchell at approximately 4:32 p.m. on 
June 29, 1971; 

e. Telephone conversation between the President 
and Mr. Mitchell at approximately 5:50 p.m. on June 29, 1971; 

f. Meetings of the President with Mr. Mitchell 
from aporoximately 2:55 p.m. to 3:07 p.m. and from approxi­
mately 5:15 p.m. to 6:33 p.m. on June 30, 1971; 

g. Meeting of the President with Messrs. 
Haldeman, Ehrlichman and Colson at approximately 10:50 a.m. 
on July 1, 1971; 

h. Meetlnq of the President with Mr. Ehrlichman 
en uuly 1, 1971; 

. . 

' 
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i. M< ~~tinq o.: th•> P.tPSLC.\;.'Z"ll ·wit.1. r·~·~;"":".i. 
r-!.:1ld :r".,.n ar~d Eh:::-~_ic:~.n..:n cit ...... ,:-irnoxLr.1at<.~lv 5: 33 1L;·1. o. 
Jt.lL'1 2, 19 7 L; 

j. ~l'.~et.ing o. c:.h~' Pr~'sident ·with ."le"'~; rs. 
Ni tchell, Haldeman and Ehrl:i can m at aopr0.,L:tately 
l 1:80 a.rr. on July 6, 1971; 

k. Meeting with the President with Messrs. 
Haldeman and Ehrlichman probably occurring at ap~toximutely 
10:30 a.m. on July 9, 1971; 

1. Meeting of the President with Messrs. 
Haldeman, Ehrlichman and Miss Woods on July 10, 197li 

m. Meeting between Mr. Ehrlichman and Mr. 
Mardian at approximately 8:15 a.m. on July 12, 1971; 

n. Meeting of the President with Messrs. 
Haldeman, Ehrlichman and Mardian at approximately 11:00 a.m. 
on July 12, 1971; 

o. Meeting of the President with Mr. Ehrlich.:.7nan 
at approximately 11:15 a.m. on July 20, 1971; 

p. Meeting of the President with Mr. Mitchell 
at approximately 3:30 p.m. on August 9, 1971;· 

q. Meeting of the President with Mr. Ehrlichman 
on August 11, 1971; 

r. Meeting of the Pres.ident with Mr. Ehrlichman 
at approximately 6:00 p.m. on August 19, 1971; 

s. Meeting of the President with Mr. Ehrlichrnan 
on September 16, 1971; 

t. Meeting of the President with Messrs. 
Mitchell, Haldeman and Ehrlichman at approximately 12:15 p.m. 
on September 18, 1971; 

u. Telephone conversation of the President 
ith Mr. Mitchell at approximately 3:30 p.m. on September l8r 

1971; 
v. Meeting of the President with Mr. Mitchell 

al approximately 10:00 a.m. on September 30, 1971; 

w. TelephonP coDversation of the President 
wLt::. ~·lr. ~1itchell ~t a:,pro:{imdtely 12:00 ~.oon O'."'. Oct"ober 
l'"l71; 

" . 
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'T'•l' i1or.! ..::onr·-,dtion o~ .'1~ ,:· ,;c:L~Pt. 

'r. lttc:: 'l cl~ ct:Jpro:crntely 11:0!> .t.m. d .. ~ ll:U a.r.L 

y. .·~eeti.n r of th..; »resident with ~L srs. t·!itch .11 
.t.d Ehrlic:1man clt aoproxim . .it('ly 10:00 a.u .. on 0"tob~~ B, 
~ 1 n; 

z. Meeting of the President with MAssrs. 
F.hrlich:Man and Helms at approxi:nately 11:00 a.rn. on 
October 8, 1971; 

aa. Meeting of the President with Mr. 
Ehrlichman at approximately 12:00 noon on October 25, 1971; 

bb. Meeting of the President with Mr. Mitchell 
at approximately 3:30 p.m. on October 27, 1971; 

cc. Meeting of the President with Nr. Mitchell 
at possibly at or about 4:00 p.m. on November 1, 1971; 

dd. Meeting of the President with Mr. Ehrlichrnan 
at approximately 4:30 p.m. on November 2, 1971. 

18. All records reflecting meetings and/or 
telephone calls which the President had during 1971, with 
the following individuals: 

a. H. R. Haldeman 

b. John Ehrlichman 

c. Robert Mardian 

d. J. Edgar Hoover 

e. William C. Sullivan 

f. Richard G. Kleindienst 

records prepared, written or produced at 
any time between April 24, 1972, and .May 16, 1972, which 
in any way relate to: 

19. All 

a. A demonstration, counter-demonstration 
and/or assault which took place on the west steps of the 
c· <)i tel or .. lhe evening of ~1 y 3, 1972; 

b. The ftm~raL proceedings for J. ~dqar Hoov~r; 

. . 

' 
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c. n·1:-:1 ·1 ~1_1 .~1 r r i~1..::Juainq E ~....-~:_r .. .i: trlv, 
' ) , i) - • 

20. All r~·cJr ~s r).:..~;i1r'2c., w::-it-::.''n o- o~o.l'!c~d 

a.t any ti..1'~ bet'~e~'n f!.:__y 1, l'l72, and .'•ny 3.:.., 1 ·12, ·11ich 
in any -.. r . .::.y relate to :J.r. entry or b:·:-clk-in lt. t..:l.,• c;iilean 
Ernbass1 on Massachus~lls Avenue in ~:ashing~on, D. C., 
on 0r ctbout May 13-15, L972, i-.c1_udi"1.g par:tic-:.il-ir'7, b·1t 
not limited to, all records r~latinq to di~cussions or 
deliberations of this entry or break-in by any White 
House affiliated national security group. 

21. All records prepared, written or produced 
at any time between March 1, 1972, and November 15, 1972, 
which in any way relate to the so-called "Responsiveness" 
or "Grantsmanship" program, including particularly, but 
not limited to, records prepared, written or produced 
by Fred Malek, William Gifford, and/or H. R. Haldeman. 

22. All records prepared, written or produced 
at any time between January 1, 1972, and December 31., 
1972, including particularly, but not limited to, records 
prepared, written or produced by Llewellyn "Bud" Evans, 
Charles Colson, Fred Malek, H. R. Haldeman and/or 
~lliam Gifford, which in any way relate to: the 
Federation of Experienced Americans, the National Council 
on Aging,anc}brthe National Council of Senior Citizens. 

23. All records which in any way relate to the treat­
ment and/or handling of demonstrators at Presidential 
appearances, including specifically, but not limited to, 
records prepared, written or produced by H. R. Haldeman, 
Rhon Walker, William Henkle, or any White House advanceman 
which in any way relate to demonstrators at President Nixon's 
visits to the following locations on t..~e specified dates: 

a. Bangor, Maine, August 6, 1971; 

b. Springfield, Illinois, August 18, 1971; 

c. Dayton, Ohio, September 3, 1971; 

d. Charlotte, ~orth Carolina, October 15, 1971; 

f. Pr1iladel.:ihi<.t, Pennsylvc..n.L.!, Uct.ober 20, ~q/2; 

' 
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h. _; in 1> i -''JO, c _,I .:or::n ia, \' 1 r-·h . ..... t., 19/2. 

2 : T.a .I .i· ,I·"" .. 

,... .._ .. , ""~l -) .·.':!; c•f1 i!l T¥) l r) lt·c~ to t,"'1--

trWt u...:.·-ncJ p ~r.':.icJ.L· r:l·! b"t .,ol 1.i 1Lt~·C:. to, 
.... _ _ ' 1 .- ~ ;_ .:....' • ,, _, f·or -h~· , :ri 'no 1J-.... 

, 

~.,.. '~ " !_ :"\' I ., ( '"') .. I 

a 1 l ci' \ l; ~., 0:-1~) 

' 
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~T:__· ' ' 1, 

1 ,_ 

ld I_ r. C'">''"\_i ~ V ·it.: .:?'1 1 

~-CJ / l t v :;o-, .·· ·) ·r ~ 1 / 

Pt°''P~·."" ·'"-; o- p.r ,j '. lC ~,_!_ 
1 971 ,~~--~--:.: <.:~l -~11_ , / ·' ~ , .. 

r, 1 1 ~ tcJ ~ ........ d..r1~ i,".. t:1t:.: S11rr~a~-}.:- (>- ~~111 c.1: l"J71 ~) .. ~_;.;_=-~e· . ..:~ 
i1o 1 ~l d.Jc· ... 1_rif' "'c.n tke') r-)1'(., )'"!ll~-: r.~ti.r~.t .... ~, L....,~1 1 .. <:in_; b'_!t 

~-;__it limi!:..'.i ~c., ;>lc. .• 1s to "firebn::\b" th~· of fie~, r::: l.b1e: 

26. A:l r0c0rds which r~lale in an~ way to t'!::e 
preparation, adopt.ion, ir.tplemen:.ut.ion, operat.ion > conducted 
pu.:::-suant. t.·..>, or discussions of lh.;; "Peport. o: th~ AC. Hoc 
CoI1I'littee on Intelligence Opi:::.r.at:ions, n also kno·1m i"!.S th~ 
"Huston Plan." 

27. All records which relate in any way to the 
establish.ntent, duties and operation of the Intelligence 
Evaluation Committee, which Committee was first formed in 
the Fall or Winter of 1970. 

28. All records which relate in any way to physical 
or electronic surveillance in the Summer and Fall of 1969 of 
Joseph Kraft. 

29. All records which relate in any way to physical 
or electronic surveillance in 1969 and 1970 of Donald 
Nixon. 

~ 30. All records which relate in any way to dis-
cussions in 1971 of the possible replacement of J. Edgar 
Hoover as Director of the FBI, including but not limited 
to discussions of possible congressional investigations of 
the FBI, conversations between Mr~ Hoover and Mr. Kleindienst 
concerning such congressional investigations and the 
possibility that during the course of such congressional 
investigations or at any other time Mr. Hoover might reveal 
certain matters : embarra3si:p.g to the Nixon administration. 

. . 

' 
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31. All records relating to telephone convec­
sat.ions bE:!tween Pn~sident Nixon and Director t'o ,ver at 
t..."'~~ foll0wing tirn,•s: 

a. At. approximately 9:13 a .rn. on .March 1, 197 l; 

b. At approximately 12:44 p.m. on April 10, 1971; 

c. At approximately 5:33 p.rn. on June 25, 1971; 

d. At approximately 5:59 p.m. on July 1, 1971; 

e. At approximately 5:35 p. rn. on November 22, 

32. All records which relate in any way to the 
investigation of the disclosure of the Pentagon Papers, and 
the investigation and prosecution of Daniel Ellsberg. 

1971. 

33. All records written, prepared or produced between 
June 1, 1971, and December 31, 1972, which in any way relate to 
the assasination of Premier Diem of South Vietnam or State 
Department cable(s) indicating complicity of the Kennedy Ad­
ministration in Diem's assasination including, but not limited 
to, all records which in any way relate to the following specific 
conversations and meetings: 

a. Meeting of Richard M. Nixon, Mr. Kissinger, 
Mr~ Ehrlichman and Mr. Haldeman at approximately 5:20 p.m. on 
June 17, 1971. 

b. Meeting of Richard M. Nixon, Mr. Kissinger, 
Mr. Haldeman and Mr. Ehrlichrnan atr approximately 9:30 a.m. on 
June 23, 1971. 

c. Meeting of RLchard M. Nixon, Mr. Mitchell, 
Mr. Haldeman and Mr. Ehrlichrnan at approximately 12:15 p.m. 
on September 18, 1971. 

d. Meeting of Richard M. Nixon and John Ehrlch.~an 
on October 1, 1971. 

t 

' 
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3 4 .. All r~cords orepdred, wri tt2n or produced 
-::':. any timP between Ju11e 1, 1972, and Nov,,raber l'1, 1972, 
· .. 1ich l:i .-1'!.v W1.Y relate to .inform ltion LE.'ceiv~d bv Joh:?. 
'"\_lichrnan, I:.R. Haldeman, Richdrd M. Nixrm, and/o:=- ~my 

olher member of the White House sta:f, fron any e~ployee 
or division of the United States Post Office Departm2~t 
c ,ncerning then-Presidential candidate George :V1cGovern' s 
;-'ersonal or campaign mail. 

35. All records relating in any way to the 
Pentagon Papers, Daniel Ellsberg, Daniel Ellsberg's psychiatrist, 
Dr. Lewis J. Fielding, Hun. t-Liddy Special Project No~ One, 
Hunt-Liddy Project No. One, Special Project No . One, Project 
Odessa, Project o, California Operation, Hunt and/or Liddy's 
travel to California, E. Howard Hunt, Jr., G. Gordon Liddy, 
including, but not limited to, all writings initiated or 
authored by, addressed to or received by any of the following 
individuals: Richard M. Nixon, H.R. Haldeman, David R~ Young, 
Egil Krogh, Jr., Charles W. Colson, John D. Ehrlichman, E. 
Howard Hunt, Jr., G. Gordon Liddy, and Todd Hullin. 

36. All records relating in any way to meetings 
between Richard M. Nixon and John Ehrlichman on September 8, 
19~}, at approximately 3~0p.m.,and September 10, 1971, at 
approximately 3 p.m. 

' 




